Steve Spencer
Superintendent

Rachel Alpert
Assistant Superintendent

2023-2024
Board of Directors

Ed Dressel
Lu Ann Meyer
Rob Ogilvie
Zach Steele
Jon Woods

Board Secretary
Juli Lichtenberger

Please join us at our
school board meetings.
Unless otherwise
scheduled the board
meets the second and
fourth Mondays
of the month.

District Office
Board Room
6:30 p.m.

Mission Statement
Dallas School District
is centered on students,
powered by
collaboration, built on
equity, and driven by
excellence.

Dallas School District
111 SW Ash Street
Dallas OR 97338

503.623.5594 ph
503.623.5597 fax

Agenda
Work Session at Qakdale Heights Elementary School — 2:30 p.m.
Board Meeting at District Office Board Room — 3:45 p.m.
April 8, 2024
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/j/84855147461

Work Session with Oakdale Staff

e Introductions

e What are your successes, accomplishments or things that you are
proud of this year?

e What are you currently struggling with or directing your resources to
address?

e What are you focused on improving individually, in departments or
grade levels, and as a building?

1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance
2.0  Approval of the Agenda

3.0 Good News
3.1 Lyle’s ELL students went on a field trip to Avery Sheep Barn
recently.
3.2 Oakdale had their annual reading night with 281 people attending.
33 Books for Bikes started on April 1, 2024. Students will have
opportunities to earn a bike and/or books and bike accessories
based on increased reading at home.

4.0 Public Comment

5.0  Announcements
5.1 April Calendar 776
5.1.1 Board Work Session April 10, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.
5.1.2 Budget Committee Meeting April 22, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.
5.1.3 Board Meeting April 22, 2024 at 7:00 p.m.
5.1.4 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting May 7, 2024 at 5:30
p.m.

6.0 Consent Agenda
6.1 Approval of the March 11, 2024 Board Minutes +17

7.0  Financial Report — Tami Montague 781

8.0 Resolution #23-24-07 A Resolution of Dallas School District No. 2,
Polk County, Oregon Authorizing the Sale of General Obligation
Bonds (Board Action) 787

9.0 Strategic Plan Report — Reed Langdon, Liz Postlewait,
Darrick Bruns 792

10.0 Policy First Read
10.1 DBDB - Fund Balance 805



11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

Administrative Rule (Information Only)
11.1 DBDB-AR — Restoration of Low Funds Balance

Reports

12.1  Enrollment Report

12.2  Charter Schools Enrollment Reports
12.3  Charter Schools Financial Reports
12.4  Charter Schools Minutes and Agendas

Discussion Items

Adjourn

807

808
810
812
819



www.dallas.k12.or.us

Phone: 503.623.5594 - Fax: 503.623.5597 - Address: 111 SW Ash Street « Dallas, Oregon 97338

A

DALLAS
5CHOQL
DISTRICT

Public Participation in Board Meetings

During each school board meeting, the agenda has been set to include an item titled “public
comment.” It is during this portion of the agenda the public can comment on any item that is
or is not on the agenda.

Because of the nature of the Board’s work, it is typical that the Board will hear from a patron.
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for discussion or responding to
questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to ensure
proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to district
administrative staff to respond to after the meeting. If input is given related to an action item
later in the agenda, the Board will use the input during their discussion or deliberation of that
specific item. All public comment during a Board meeting is limited to 3 minutes for each
individual. Up to 5 minutes may be granted to one person who represents a group of 3 or
more with similar testimony. The Board Chairperson may adjust or extend allowable time
limits, if necessary.

The Board cannot hear complaints about specific school personnel during an open meeting. If
a patron has a specific complaint against district personnel, the board chair or the
superintendent can direct the patron to the appropriate complaint process governed by
board policy.

There are three ways to provide public comment at a Board meeting.

1) If you wish to address the Board in person during a Board meeting, please fill out the
request for public comment form available outside the boardroom. If the meeting has
started and you decide you would like to provide public comment, please alert the
administrator who was the greeter or the board executive assistant with your request
by simply handing them the public participation form. This will be directed to the
board chair.

2) If you wish to address the Board remotely (via Zoom) during a Board meeting, please
email Juli Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board,
(juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org) at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line as “Public Comment”. In the email state that you would
like to address the board remotely during the meeting, and include the topic.

Steve Spencer, Superintendent
Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent

Board of Directors: Ed Dressel  Lu Ann Meyer e Rob Ogilvie e Zach Steele e Jonathan Woods



3) If you wish to address the Board in hard copy or email please submit to Juli
Lichtenberger, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Board, at
juli.lichtenberger@dsd2.org at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting.
Clearly label the subject line or document as “Public Comment

If you have questions about the district, we encourage you to contact our superintendent.

Thank you for your interest in Dallas School District.

All public meetings, assemblies and celebrations held by the Dallas School District 2 are required to be accessible to persons with disabilities
under Title Il of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). Accommodations are available upon request to persons who require alternatively
formatted materials or auxiliary aids to ensure effective communication and access to events. Please allow at least 10 business days to arrange
for accommodations. All requests should be sent to:

DO Reception

Dallas School District 2

111 SW Ash Street Or: e-mail compliance.officer@dsd2.org
Dallas, OR 97338

503-623-5594




SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT
01 02 03 04 05 06
Citizens
Oversight
Committee
Meeting
5:30 p.m.
07 08 09 10 11 12 13
Work Session Board Work No School 6-12
with Oakdale Session Assessment
2:30 p.m. 5:00 p.m. Day
Board Meeting
3:45 p.m.
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
No School Technology
Inservice Day Advisory
Committee
Meeting
3:00 p.m.
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
Budget
Committee
Meeting
6:00 p.m.
Board Meeting
7:00 p.m.
28 29 30

776



777

Minutes
Work Session at Morrison Campus — 3:00 p.m.
Board Meeting at District Office Board Room — 4:15 p.m.
March 11, 2024
https://dsd2-org.zoom.us/|/84855147461

Present: Jon Woods, Lu Ann Meyer, Zach Steele, Rob Ogilvie, Steve Spencer, Juli
Lichtenberger, Sean Johnson, Rachel Alpert, Nick Ingalls, Todd Baughman

Visitors: Morrison Staff
Excused: Ed Dressel

Work Session with Morrison Staff
e Introductions
Todd Baughman, Principal, welcomed the Board and introduced the staff.
e What are your successes, accomplishments or things that you are proud of this
year?
o Collaboration with Dallas High School
Staff collaboration weekly to discuss student concerns
Trying new or adapted interventions
Expanded Special Education support
Maintained enrollment
Field trips to places students have not been before
Experiences for students like gardening and cooking
Variety of guest speakers
Staff shared stories from students
o A graduate and a current student shared their experiences while at Morrison
e What are you currently struggling with or directing your resources to
address?
o Lack of referrals from Dallas High School
o Student attendance
o Reduction in force
o Class sizes
e What are you focused on improving individually, in departments or grade
levels, and as a building?
o Created new classes to meet needs
o Transcript availability
o Student attendance due to life experiences is a challenge
o Students are constantly working to improve
The Board asked questions about attendance and barriers students face. Discussion was
held. The Board thanked the staff and students for attending.

00O O0O0O0O0OO0O0

Work session adjourned at 3:54 p.m.



Jon Woods, Board Chair, called the regular board meeting to order at 4:15 p.m.

Present: Jon Woods, Rob Ogilvie, Lu Ann Meyer, Zach Steele, Steve Spencer, Juli
Lichtenberger, Rachel Alpert, Tim Larson, Sean Johnson, Darrick Bruns, Tami Montague,
Todd Baughman, Nick Ingalls, Kas Knoll

Visitors: Jeanette Baxter, Steve Tuchscherer, Kristine Blanchard, Josh Huffman, Rich
Slack, Melissa Glazner, Debbie Virden, Judy White, Tyler Andrews, Lisa Andrews,
Natalie Beck, Emma Fetterley, Ashraf Lakhani, Carmen Halcom

Excused: Ed Dressel
1.0 Welcome/Pledge of Allegiance

2.0  Approval of the Agenda
Zach Steele moved to approve the agenda as printed, seconded by Lu Ann Meyer.
The motion passed unanimously.

3.0 Good News

31 Lyle students earned $24,437.55 in their jogathon and got to slime Mr.
Langdon and Mrs. Reimer in an assembly.

3.2  LaCreole will be hosting the 2W Regional Oregon Battle of the Books on
Saturday, March 16.

3.3 On March 20 LaCreole will host a holocaust survivor as a guest speaker for
the 8% graders and community members who wish to attend. Please RSVP
via ParentSquare if interested.

4.0 Student Report — Rowan McDowell
No report given.

5.0  Public Comment
No public comment.

6.0 Announcements
6.1 March & April Calendars
6.1.1 No Board Meeting on March 25, 2024
6.1.2 Next Board Meeting April 8, 2024 at 3:45 p.m. following a work
session at Oakdale Heights Elementary School at 2:30 p.m.
6.1.3 Citizens Oversight Committee Meeting April 2, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
6.1.4 Finance Committee Meeting, March 14, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

7.0 Consent Agenda
7.1 Approval of the February 27, 2024 Board Minutes
7.2 Staffing Report
Tud Amended Budget Calendar

778



8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

779

Zach Steele moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Lu Ann
Meyer. The motion passed unanimously.

Auditor’s Report (Board Action) — Umpqua Valley Financial

Steve Tuchscherer, Umpqua Valley Financial, shared a review of the completed
audit. He reported a very clean audit. Financial statements were submitted to
Oregon Department of Education on time. Expenditures over appropriations of the
food service fund was reflected in the audit through a finding but was not
concerning to the audit team. Tami Montague, Director of Fiscal Services, shared
an explanation of the situation. Zach Steele moved to accept the auditor’s report as
presented, seconded by Lu Ann Meyer. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Report — Tami Montague

Tami Montague shared the financial report for month ending February 2024. The
projected ending fund balance is 5.66%. Tami Montague shared information
regarding the capital projects funds for February 2024.

Staffing Recommendation 2024-25 (Board Action) — Rachel Alpert

Rachel Alpert, Assistant Superintendent, shared the staffing recommendation for
the 2024-2025 school year. Lu Ann Meyer moved to approve the staffing
recommendation for 2024-2025 as presented, seconded by Rob Ogilvie. The
motion passed unanimously.

Whole Child Annual Report — Todd Baughman

Todd Baughman, Whole Child Administrator and Principal at Morrison Campus,
shared highlights from the annual report. Todd Baughman shared information
regarding the new Equity Advisory Committee and a Title VI Consortium which is
being organized through Willamette Education Service District. Discussion was
held.

District Equity Advisory Committee Approval (Board Action) — Todd
Baughman

Steve Spencer, Superintendent, shared the selection process for the Equity
Advisory Committee. Steve Spencer read a list of the names being recommended.
Zach Steele moved we approve them as the inaugural District Advisory Committee,
seconded by Lu Ann Meyer. Discussion was held. The motion passed unanimously.

Reports

13.1  Enrollment Report
Steve Spencer shared that enrollment is currently in a slight decline.
Discussion was held.

13.2  Charter Schools Enrollment Reports

13.3  Charter Schools Financial Reports

13.4  Charter Schools Minutes and Agendas



780

14.0 Discussion Items
14.1 Policy DBDB and DBDB-AR
Steve Spencer shared some policies from districts in our area. Steve
Spencer shared the history of the ending fund balance, he’d like to see the
policy reflect a range. Discussion was held.

Jon Woods, Board Chair, read in a statement adjourning the Board into Executive
Session.

15.0 Executive Session per ORS 192.660
(2)(i) To Evaluate the Employment-Related Performance of District

Personnel

16.0 Adjourn at 6:23 p.m.

Board Chair / Jon Woods Date

Board Secretary / Juli Lichtenberger Date



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

781

GENERAL FUND
Total Received
Jan Feb Mar YTDTotal  _Projected _Budget. _Budget Status_
Beginning Fund Balance 2,394,434 2,394,434 - 2,394,434 2,620,000 91%
Taxes 47,128 43,115 192,048 8,028,881 359,224 9,388,105 8,967,000 101%
Interest Income 49,038 45,139 44,924 263,015 66,985 330,000 230,000 114%
State School Funds 2,352,641 2,352,641 2,352,641 24,217,781 4,218,578 28,436,359 28,255,243 86%
Common School Fund 230,779 - 230,779 230,779 461,558 473,577 49%
Other Sources (9,492) 93,550 107,645 0 443,078 1,040,693 1,483,772 1,659,421 27%
Total Revenue 4,833,749 2,765,225  2,697,258.20 36,577,967 41 5,916,260 42,494,227 42,205,241 87%
FY 2022-2023 YTD 4.687.437 2,563,130 2,423,209 34,183,534
Total Expended
Object; dan. Feb. Mar  PMAG YTDTotal  Encumbered & Encumbered Budget. Yo%
100 Salaries 1,581,814 1,571,296 1,552,244  (41,328) 11,810,511.50 6,936,986 18,747,498 18,742,547 63%
200 Associated Payroll 834,852 831,627 821,920 (22,279) 6,357,813.92 3,502,384 9,860,198 10,028,537 63%
o 300 Services 598,889 1,051,421 843,977 (3) 7,279,112.05 2,072,426 9,351,538 8,776,921 83%
= 400 Supplies & Materials 30,536 24,344 19,836 335,291.36 139,604 474,896 644,561 52%
g 500 Equipment 51,363 13,710 24,999 335,844.64 60,269 396,113 397,300 85%
2 600 Duss, Fees & Insurance 544 7,228 120 349,722.28 3,560 353,282 320,475 109%
700 Fund Modifications 117,664.00 - 117,664 128,000 92%
800 Planned Reserve - - - - - - 3,166,900 0%
Not Yet Encumbered/Projected 876,188
Total Expenditures 3,097,997 3,499,526 3,263,096 _ (63,610) 26,585,960 12,715,229 40,177,377 42,205,241 63%
FY 2022-2023 YTD 3,170,537 3,217,999 3,172,767 9,992,008 13,591,417
Total Expended
s tion; opriated dan_ Feb Mar  PMAd  YTD Total V)
1000 Instruction 2,116,116 2,162,176 2,129,358  (23,792) 16.475,249.26 8,875,653 25,350,902 24,951,315 66%
2000 Support 981,882 1,337,350 1,133,738  (39,819) 9.993,048,31 3,839,576 13,832,623 13,959,026 72%
3000 Community Service - - - -
5000 Transfers 117,664 - 117,664 128,000 92%
6000 Contingency/Unappropriated - - - 3,166,900 0%
Not Yet Encumbered/Projected 876,188
Total Expenditures 3,097,997 3,499,526 3,263,096 (63,610 26,585,960 12,715,229 40,177,377 42,205,241 §3%
022-2023 3,170,637 , 217,99 3,172,767
. _Current Projection of Ending Fund Balance 2,316,851 5.78%
INVESTMENTS NOTES ON DEBT SERVICE
Jan Feb Mar
LGIP 5703 - SSF/Taxes
Beginning Balance 11,332,765 9,946,397 10,620,756
Interest 47,306 44,731 44,382 NOTES TO FINACIAL STATEMENT:
Deposits 2,221,609 2,445,026 2,415,861 All cash, investment and credit card accounts have been balanced, reconciled and reviewed and all cash
Fees (0) (0) {0) and investment accounts are reconciled (o the general ledger by the business manager as of 3/31/2024.
Withdrawals (3,655,283) (1,815,398) (3,018,208) ) A].'I?e adopted budga:f rgﬂecrs expecled expandituresl. All payroll reports have been filed an!:f payroll :
Month-End Balance 9,946,397 10,620,756 10,062,790 liabilities have been paid timely. All federal and state reimbursement requests as well as required financial
— === raporting forms have been filed timely. All credit card expenditures, travel and other reimbursements have
been reviewed and approved at the proper level. There have been no significant changes to the internal
LGIP 5770 - Debt Service 7 y S
S control system, fo the accounting system or accounting policies that are significant. Currently the
Beginning Balance 3.634,223 3,705,081 3.735.777 business office is adequately staffed to allow for proper segregation of duties and | am not aware of any
Interest 15,585 15,301 16,628 new pronouncements or other financial changes that may require additional staff time to propery
Deposit 55,283 15,395 68.208 implement. All financial statements that have been provided lo the board are accurate and complete to
Fees (10) - the best of my knowledge and | am aware of na other financial matters that the board should be aware of
Withdrawals - = = at this time. | know of no cases of fraud or other misconduc! and | have not been asked by the
Month-End Balance 3,705,081 3,735,777 3,820,614 superintendent to do anything that makes me feel uncomfortable or to present any information | feel is
inaccurate. Taml Montague 4/1/2024.
LGIP 5018 - Facilities, Repairs & Maintenance
E Beginning Balance 145,864 146,482 147,085
z Interest 618 604 648
w :
= Deposit
I Fees
u Withdrawals s - -
= Manth-End Balance 146,482 147,085 147,733 |
LGIP 3974 - Bond Retainage
Beginning Balance 10,875 67,612 158,123
Interest 241 483 696
Deposit 56,496 90,027
Fees
Withdrawals
Month-End Balance 67,612 158,123 158,819 |
LGIP 6022 - GO Bonds Series 2017&2022
Beginning Balance 9,204,933 9,187,219 9,134,841
Interest 38,782 37,649 34,037
Deposit
Fees (56,4986) (90,027) (1,817,161)
Withdrawals
Month-End Balance 9,187,219 9,134,841 7,351,717
Total Cash Invested in LGIP 23,052,792 23,796,582 21,541,673
LGIP Interest Rate 5.00% 5.20% 5.20%
SUMMARY - ALL FUNDS San Feb Mar XTD Budget
Add Student Act Funds
8 Total Revenue This Month 21,549,092 3,661,503 3,808,368 63,712,466 1,350,000 82,101,386 78%
=z
| Total Expense This Month 4,794,368 4,848,708 4,842,927 39,205,281 82,101,386 48%
-
-‘(I Excess / (Deficiency) 2
Varlance 16,754,724 (1,187,205) (1,034,559) 24,507,185

4/4/2024




DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

782

FACILITIES, REPAIRS& MAINTENANCE

Revenue & Resources Jan _Feb Mar_ YTD Total Expected Total Projected Budget YTD %
Beginning Fund Balance 155,430 155,430 - 155,430 150,000 104%
Revenue from Local Sources 618 8,791 648 13,447 13,447 18,000 75%

- Transfers/Sale of Property - - 96,000 0%

2 | Total Revenue 156,047 8,791 648 168,876 - 168,876 264,000 64%

(=]

% Jan. Feb Mar Jotal Projected Budget YID %

w | Instruction - 1000 298 149 149 113,039 8412 121,451 69,710
Facilities - 2000 11,725 11,725 204,030 6%
Capital Projects - 4000 - - 10,000 0%

Unap End Fund Balance - - - 49,970 0%

Total Exp 298 149 149 124,764 8,412 133,176 333,710 37%

ESSER Emergency Relief Funds

Revenue & Resources Jan_ Feb Mar YTD Tota Expects Total Projected Budget YTD %
Beginning Fund Balance - - -

Revenue from Federal Sources 120,968 131,332 210,957 1,537,536 1,537,536 2,715,202

o | Transfers/Sale of Property - -

3 Total Revenue 120,968 131,332 210,957 1,537,536 - 1,537,536 2,715,202 57%

E Expenditures by Function: SJan Feb Mar_ PM Adj YTD Total Encumbered Total Pr ed Budget YTD %
Instruction - 1000 28,375 86,811 18,092 450,770 158,798 609,568 649,563

Support Services - 2000 102,958 61,763 (11,335) 62,379 1,093,520 521,618 1,615,138 2,065,638

Unap End Fund Balance - - - -

Total Expenditures 131,332 148,574 6,758 62,379 1,644,290 680,415 2,224,706 2,715,202 57%

FOOD SERVICE Jan Feb Mar 1 Expected ot cte of YD %
Beginning Fund Balance 55,395 55,395 55,395 200,000 28%
Revenue from Local Sources 134 462 882 3.341 3,341 26,000 13%
Revenue from State Sources 144 137 4,035 4,035 77,000 5%

@ | Revenue from Federal Sources 59,352 103,632 126,603 592,638 592,638 1,080,000 55%

g Transfers/Sale of Property - - 10,000

Z | Total Revenue 115,025 104,231 127,485 655,409 - 665,409 1,393,000 47%

[

SJan Feb Mar Budge YID%
Food Service - 3100 92,613 137,210 106,978 802,900 364,615 1,167,515 1,279,140 63%
Food Service - Unap Ending Fund Bal - - - 113,860 0%

Total Expenditures 92,613 137,210 106,978 802,900 364,615 1,167,515 1,393,000 58%

MTD CashFlow Tracking Incl Recelvables (147,491)

SPECIAL GRANTS & PROJECTS San Fob Mar YTD Total _Budget YTD %
Revenue from Local Sources 11,546 52,781 7,773 115,594 196,000 59%
Revenue from Intermediate Sources 125,000 250,000 500,000 50%
Revenue from State Sources 2,251,411 58,160 359,210 2,987,153 4,745,048 63%

% | Revenue from Federal Sources 68,674 146,176 85,889 646,912 1,867,895 35%

& | Transfers from General Fund - -

S | Total Revenue 2,331,630 382,117 452 871 3,999,659 7,308,943 55%

a

5 | Expe s ction: Jan Feb. Mar  PMAJ  YTDTotal  Encumbered  Total Projected B Y10 %

Y [ Special Grants & Projects - 1000 360,338 489,439 360,783 23,792  2.964,456.52 2,100,903 5,065,359 5,747,540 52%
Special Grants & Projects - 2000 52,426 76,915 244,132 (22,564) 835,733.41 323,363 1,159,097 1,436,303 58%
Special Grants & Projects - 3000 845,00 845 29,100 3%
Transfers to Other Funds - 5000 - - - - - - 96,000 0%

Total Expenditures 412,763 566,354 604,916 1,227 3,801,034.93 2,424,266 6,225,301 7.308,943 52%

DEBT SERVICE - GO BONDS

Jan Feb Mar YTD Total Expected otal Projec YD %
Beginning Fund Balance 822,129 822,129 822,129 600,000 137%
Revenue from CY Property Tax Receipts 15,194 13,081 64,645 3,173,050 3,173,050 3,200,000 99%
Revenue from PY Property Tax Receipts 1,588 2,323 3,530 25,467 50,000
Revenue from Interest Income 16,090 15,301 16,661 80,703 80,703 45,000 179%

5 | Revenue from Federal Sources i1 230 230 500

g Transfers from Other Fund - - - = =

z Total Revenue 855,113 30,705 84,837 4,101,579 - 4,076,112 3,895,500 105%

N Expenditul nction: San Feb Mar YTD Tota]  Encumbered  Tota] Projected Budget YTD ¥
Debt Service - 5110 610 Principal - - - 2,815,000 0%
Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest 305,580 - 305,580 611,150 50%
Debt Service - 5110 640 Bank Fees 10 20 - 20 100 20%
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bal - - 469,250 0%

Total Expenditures 10 - - 305,600 - 305,600 3,895,500 8%

3,795,979

DEBT SERVICE - FULL FAITH & CREDIT

R Resources Jan, Feb Mar YTD Total Expected ~ Total Projected Budget Y10 2
Beginning Fund Balance 100 100 -

Transfers from Other Fund 117,664 118,000 100%

o Total Revenue 100 - - - 117,764 118,000 100%

a

2 : SJan. Feb _Mar. XYTDTotal  Encumbered  Total Projected _Budget Y%

Z | Debt Service - 5110 610 Principal - - - - 100,000 0%
Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest - - 8,782 8,782 17,564 50%
Debt Service - 5110 640 Bank Fees 436 0%
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bal - - - - - . -

Total Expendituras - - - 8,782 - 8,782 118,000 7%

4/4/2024



DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2 FINANCIAL REPORT 2023-2024

783

DEBT SERVICE - PERS PENSION BOND
Revenue & Resources Jan. Feb Mar YTD Total Expected  Total Projected Budget YTD %
Beginning Fund Balance 799,000 799,000 1,000,000
Service From Other Funds 199,257 200,970 199,579 1,483,164 1,483,164 2,250,000 66%
Total Revenue 998,256 200,970 189,579 2,282,164 - 1,483,164 3,250,000 70%
=1
: _Expenditures by Function; San Feb Mar XYTDTotal  Encumbered  Total Projected _Budget YTD %
§ Debt Service - 5110 610 Principal - - - - - 1,345,000 0%
W [ Debt Service - 5110 621 Interest - - - - - 811,358 0%
Debt Service - 5110 680 Direct Pmt to PERS - -
Debt Service - 5110 Bank Fees & Issuance - 100
Debt Service - Unap End Fund Bal - - - - - 1,093,542
Total Expenditures - - - - - - 3,250,000 0%
ELE Feb Mar Expected  Total Projected Budget YID %
Beginning Fund Balance 92,417 58,667 151,084 151,084 100,000 151%
= Revenue from Local Sources (23,976) 483 696 1,903 1,903 1,500
2| Revenue from State Sources 41,001 1,808,529 1,808,529 2,000,000 90%
] Revenue from Bond Proceeds = = - 2 N
§ | Total Revenue 109,442 483 59,363 1,961,515 - 1,961,515 2,101,500 93%
[
Expenditures by Function: dan _Feb _Mar_ YTD Tota Encumbered Total Pr: ed Budget YTD %
Bond Expenses- 4000 - - 1,802,652 59,179 1,861,830 2,101,500 86%
Capital Construction - Bond 2022
v Feb _Mar D T a] P _Budget YTD %
Beginning Fund Balance 11,989,979 (58,667) 11,931,313 11,931,313 13,300,000
Revenue from Local Sources 38,782 37.649 34,037 378,683 378,683 200,000 189%
g Revenue from State Sources - 4,000,000
a| Revenue from Bond Proceeds - -
§ Total Revenue 12,028,761 37,649 (24,630) 12,309,995 12,309,995 17,500,000 70%
W
Jan Feb Mar YTD Total  Encumbered e _Budget YTD %
Capital Expenses- 4000 1,059,354 496,895 861,031 4,229,298 6,269,882 10,499,180 11,140,000 38%
Capital Projects - Unap End Fund Bal 6,360,000

For questions about this report, please contact Tami Montague

Dallas School District Business Office
111 SW Ash St, Dallas, OR 97338
tami.montague@dsd2.org

4/4/2024



784

FESS-E£29-£05 Hd "BEELE "WO "SOYDQ “IS YSY MS I1] 2
22fQ ssauisng ays 101103 asvapd ‘Liodas suys u) pauipiuoa wonpwiafut 2y IMoge uouDWLIG Ul 204 PZOT/L/E INEDINOR MUBL FDI20u) $1 1a3) [ wonpwofui Aup juasaid o) 4o

Jo 52582 0u fo mouy | “awnl S1j1 1D fo 24DMD 3 PINOIYS paUoq 2y DY SAANDW [DIIUDUI[ 1IYIO OU O JIDMD WD | pup a3paymouy
(pIouRLf 431410 40 sjuWIsUNouoId Mau AuD fo 21DMD Jou W | pup saynp fo uoup3aidas asdosd sof
4adoud 2y) 10 panouddn pun pamainai uaag aay STUAWISINGUIDL 42YI0 puD j2an4) ‘Saunjipuadxa
1Y “saanpuadxa paradxa sioalfo. 1a8pnq pardopn ay] pzozsszic JO 50 4aSpupw ssauisng ayp aq 4a8pap ipaauad syl 01 papouedas am

PAn2 11paad Jy Qo pajif usaq

AJquiaofiuodin 12af aw sayour 1oy Sulyliu op ol Juapuaiuiadis ay) (q paysn waaq 10u Ay | Pun 1NPUOISIH 42YI0 40 P

A fo 153 oY) 01 212jdwi0d pup 21DV 24D paDOG Y) O] Paplnoid Us2q davy IbY) STHWADIS DU [ “Iawadw Sjadord o) 2w [Jois [pucppy aanbas Aow 1oy saSuDYD

Moy o} pafiors jaionbapo 51 23yJo ssAUISNG dyi Afuarin?) JuLfiudis 24 1oys sA210d Fununoaw io wasss Sununosan Y1 01 'wasAY o4yu0d UL YT 0] $IBUDYD JUDIIUTIS 01 UG 2aDY JidY | [IA3]
2avy suiof Bupiodad [p1oubuyf painbai sp []am D S152nb2d JUIWASINGUITAL VIS pub |D12pa) Wy jauwn prod uaaq aavy samyiqoy jjosiod pup pajif usaq aany sicodas jjos(nd
SHNOIID JUFUISINU] PUD YSDD [ID PUD PIMIIALL pUD PAIDIOIAL ‘PAIUDING UDG 2ADY SIUHOIID PADI PRI PUD WMUISIAUL YSD2 [V INTWTLVLS TVIDIVNIL OL STLON

6E£TL'LYS 128 06'69€°5E8'PS 89'091°085'Z$ 19°185'96L'EZ$ wLes|q fEo)
89°GE5°0L5'L8 9E'LOLLLB'LS PPEEL'PES 09'€96'262'6% %ZS (zz09'vL68) s1oeloid [ended
08'645'0ZL'eS 02'045'50€$ 00°051'92¢'eS
8Y'€19'028'ES 0008 29'9e8'v8% 98'9/2'GEL'ES %S (0££8) @22 192Q
¥Z0Z ‘0€ eunr Aq eng aLA pled 1980 lenuuy
€2'€Z5'01L2°0LS ¥5'802'8L0'€S 29'068'09t'Z$ SLL¥8'292'0LS %Z'S (8L0S'€0.5) suoesadp [eiauag
uoReB|iqo 1920 leg pu3 s|emelpuym sjisodag leg Beg PIaIA adfy Aq Ieg v/ Juaunsaauj
%8 hanjod papog |senuensy jo %8L'S 088'91E'Z$ eduejeg pund bujpuz
2£5'2789'7 188'01£'28 $09'265'2$ 8£8'5954- (1121430) / SN14¥NS
$98'120'Z%- WZ'S0ZTrS LIE'LLV'OVS 881'9.8% 6ZZ'GLLZLS 096'585'9Z3 960'£9Z'c$ SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL
(000'000'2) 000'000'2 aouejeg pund buipug pejeudoiddeun
(006'991°1) 006'991'L 0 sapuabunuo)
(gee'oL) 000'82} ¥99'211 $99'/1L Spun4 Jayjo o} S19jsuel]
0 0 0 UOII2NASU0D pue uonisinbay s e4
0 Q 0 saoinuas Alunwwo?) pue asudiajug
£92'081 9Z0'6S6'EL 682'6EL'P1 999'90€ 9/5'6€8'¢ 9v0'€66'6 8EL'EEL'L sagiuag poddng
w.boug Aiq 3yds anaqo 235 , [601'696 SLE'LSE'YZ $Z9'026'ST 225'695 £59'5/8'8 6YZ'SLY'9L 85E'6ZL'Z uofjonasuy
310N, ?ww.._hﬁﬂ g 13Bpng [enuuy 1se08104 |ENUUY 5 Py sesueiquinous :ppy QLA Jusung aLwueung apog uogauny Aq sainypusoxg
$98'120'Z$ Lr2's0Z'2rs LIE'LIV'OVS 881°9.84 6ZZ'GLLTLS 096'685'9Z3 960'€9Z'€$ SIUNLIANIAXT TVLOL
- = = 3 - - sasuadx3 80
006'99L'¢ 006'99L'¢ 0 0 0 0 0 Spun4 Jo 8sM 19410
Jafsund] a21n1ag pooy D aapy 03 padxg | 000'8Z1L 000'8ZL 9ce'0lL Q +99'7 11 0 Spun4 JayjQ 0} siajsuelj
(£08'2¢) SL¥'0ZE 282'€5€ 0 095'¢ ZTLBYE 0z pled JsaJa)u| ‘aoueIinsu| ‘'sead ‘sang
s126png 00S puadxa Ayny of adxg Jo 00E'Z6€ 00€'L6E 1811 692'09 S¥8'SEE 666'vC S3sEYAINd Juswdinby g seses [eyded
s1abpnq 0ok puadxa fijnf 0} 32adxz [0 L9G'v+9 195'v¥9 §99'691 v09'6EL L6Z'5EE 9e8'6lL sieusjel pue saiddng
Pa13quinaua 3, ua1p anntag qng | (£19'66.4) 126'9.L'8 8£5'9/5'6 000'52Z 92Z¥'7L0°T ZL'6L2'L LI6'SP8 S8MBS peloelu0D
PaJaqunaug jou asup.nsuf aa4yay [(199'15) ££5'820'04 861'080'0L 000'022 ¥8E'Z0S'E ¥18'25€'0 0Z6'128 sis0) |joihed pajepossy
nofing aava] jpuos.ad/uouoana [(156'yse) L¥S'TYL'8L 861'266'81 000'052 986'9€6'9 TIS'018'LL PrE'2SS'L Seueles
SIION. S3UBLIBA 32Bpng [enuuy jsea8104 [enuuy «Suaunsnlpy S2JuUBIqWNIUS (PPY QLA Juauny QLW Juauny 2po) Junoady Aq saunypuadxg
910'68Z$ LYZ'S0Z'ZrS L5Z'Y6rIve 0$ 09Z'916'5$ 166'215'98% 862'£69'2$ S3DHUNOSTY TSV IVAY
z8S'v1S$ IpZ's85'6ES £28'660'07$ [ 09Z'916's$ ¥95'c81'PES 952'169'28 ANN3AIY TVLIOL
0 0 Q 1] 0 0 $82JN0S J8YI0
0 0S5'E 0s§'e BL6'C L€9 0 (saxey Auadold Jo narq u)) sa0in0g [eJapay
(£06'08) el I S— — — (Ringesig 1509
028'825'62 LI6'L6Y'6Z 1SE'BY0'S 095'8vY'vZ L¥9'25€'C yBik 'PUR [0OYDS UOWWOD) 4SS) S80IN0S SIENS
(1£9'69) LLL'Ov) 0¥5'0L 1ZE'YZ 6L2'9y 0 spung jooyas Auno) ‘gs3 ybnosyy moj4
911519 00L'CL6'6 918'£25'0L £99'6€8 £51'889'6 L19'ppE (saad ‘isaiau] ‘saxe] Auadoid) sa2.n0g 8907
(995's522Z) 000'029'Z YEV'YEE'T 0 VEV'PEE'Z @duejeg pungd Bujuuibeg
SA0ON ﬁﬁnw:.ﬂ_.___h = 128png |enuuy sesalod jenuuy # isnipy foid :ppy QLA Weuny QLW uauny (001 ANNH) SNOLLYHIHO ONNL TYHINID
Riasip jooyas ayj jo i do | B Jo) pesn aq Aew puE B|NULIC) JUBID PUN [OOYIS JIEIS BY) WOl swod Ajuewud saoinosay
¥20e-£202
¥ oue suoljesadQ pund jeiaua
ey R PRLIMR0 1oU3SIQ [00YS Sejjeq




785

U1 PI12PISU0D 3q (FQO PUE ‘SIUSPNYS ‘AJIununaod ‘gels) soured paysalaiul (e woy indur pue

WOOISSE[d apnpul papuny suonisod sy, *1oLnsIp @
71§ sse) "€ ‘UONEdNpY Popuncy [PM ‘T

“PIsn are spuny asayy moy Suunnajap

Joyuewadedua 1snqos sanmbai pue 3010800 3q 0} pawadxa si Jueld STy, ‘sisiewads Jomeyaq ‘ssdfeue eep 4sidojorpAsd [00YRS “IaYIEa) JISTW ATe]Usad ‘sIayoes)

[ 550108 1 ¥6°Sz apuaoad o) spury reuoneado [e1ausd juswajddns o) Spuny 25911 598N SE[[R( AFUILINY "SINIATIE JuawaFeduy Lrununue) Sutodu( *S 10 Quiiy, [euondONSU] pIsealdu] b ‘uouonpay

‘A323e5 pue qieaH JuapmS T :seate Fuwmo[[o] 3y 03 Ppajejal sarmyrpuadxe pajadie) 1o} Surpury sopraoad 3] *6102 Ut uonoe 2ane(sida) Aq passed xe [ astoxy a1e10d10) Ay Aq PapuN] Sem 10V JUIUNSIAU] JUIPTIS YL

2oz ‘o€ 1dag fig Juads aq isnpy 005'651%

Z15'6vS 96Z'018'Z% v8.'09.'Z$ [ 29'v9Z'L$ 0LL'96'LS 1£8'5128 SIUNLIANIIXI TVLOL
= - - sasuadx3 JsyiQ
(6S¥'vE) 65¥'PE 657 7E sjalqo Jayio
ooo‘ozt 000'021 0 £epno euden
(968'6€) 000'0€ 968'69 0 968'69 65Y'PE s[eusjely pue saljddng
809'v82 Z08'8LY v6L'pEL 226'08 TLT'ES -3 SUONEIO|NY JBUBYD
(eslzel) 62ZZ'LIE Zzr'eoy YSY'ZLE 896'0GL 9Z'L¥6'9 S30IAIAG PasEYING
(129'29) PPE'6L9 PLB'LEL ESE'S0E L9¥'9ZYy 050'29 51507 ||0JABd pajeloossy
(820'901) 1z6'02e’L 666'9Z€'L S¥6'595 FECEN L8ETLL salefes
SLHOTTHOIH ANNA ?MM.EH.MM& 196png jenuuy | jse0auod fenuuy «Speunsnipy mao:a.....wﬁ:o:m QLA3uBLND QL uaunD 3poD Juno2ay Aq saunypuadxy

886'60L% 962'0L8°Z$ v8Z'026'T$ LL0"0ELS 0% £Lz'061'2$ 0% 3NNIAIY TVLOL
0 0 $32UN0S JaYI0
0 zo8'sLy 208'9LY Z08'8LY SUOREDO|NY JaUEYD
wippy o Buuoway = Jsnipy win)) produf] = uonoaloLd | 886 601 Y6Y'L6ET 28¥'L05'2 69Z°LLE E1Z'06L'2 0 $80iN0g 8)E)S
0 0 $20In0g @jelpauuaiy|
0 0 $32IN0S (2307
0 0 aoueleg pund Buuuibeg
SLHOTTHOIH ANNA ?wﬁwhb_,& JRRNTIENUUN |- 800N TRIUNTES hisss fev Ravloid PPV | @LAjueund | QLW wounD 1524 LNNO29V LNIWLSIANI INJANLS
‘aAOqe Spun4 anuaAsy |ejoedg ||e jo Alewung ayj uj papn|ou] OS|E 3JE uoaI8s s1y} ul pajyBiyBiy (s)ann3
(s)aNnd Q3LHOIMHOIH

ZyZ'L0E$ EV6°150°01$ 102'0626% 0% 60L'LLY'ES 266'2.2'9% 008'8LL STAUNLIANILX3 TVLOL
- - - - - - - sasuadx3 JayjQ
098'ELY 098'ELY 0 0 0 0 0 spun4 Jo sasn Jaylo
000'96 000'96 0 0 0 0 0 slgjsuel),
oLe'LpL L9€'G62 1SL'8plL 0 0 15L'apL S9¥'69 sjuswAed 1Sa19)u] ‘80UBINSU| 'SB34 'sang
60L 005241 162'94L 0 ZLr'8 6.L£'891L 6L saseyoind |ejide) yuswdinb3 ‘sesea
981'€99 9EV'VEL' L 8¥6'0/0'L 0 S9L'LZL £82'668 658'ZY sfeusjely pue saiddng
(685'29) rr'EpL'L SEQ'89L'L 0 164692 ¥BZ'866 265'EL (sssUEYD Sepnjou) saojAIBg PBjOBIUOD
(221'9e1) ZL9'6EL'E 6£4'612'T 0 LLL'vL8 295'L0v'L 0zl's8l 1809 |jo1hed pajelsossy
(60€'652) 8Z.'150' LEQ'LLE'Y 0 £0Z'¥59°L €E8'959'Z SLO'LYE Saueles
S3I0N ?M“._..._._M _.“MMH. jebipng [enuuy 1sedalod [enuuy <Siuewisnipy ncu:“ﬂ.ﬂ:ucw QLA usuny QLW ueuny apoJ Junoosoy Aq seimypusdxy

9.5'862%~ £¥6°150'01L$ 19€'€52'6$ SEL'PLLES 0% ZET'6E0°9% LLv'929% INNIAIY TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 $82In0g JBYI0
R i o F K K K . \ ; (saoiues
LvL'E69'L 568'LY6'E Zva'Lye'y #00'88¢'C LE9'€GE'E BELLBE pooJ ‘vl ‘elL ‘43SS3) SueID [eapay
(0v6'€L0’L) 8v0'zes'y 801'808'€ LEL'9LL'L L1B'LEQ'T B6Z'8S (4810 'LOL1 'dLA 'SSH 'VIS) SlueiD ajels
0 000005 000'005 000'052 000'08Z 000°6ZL spun4 |ooyag Ajuno) ‘gs3 ybnoiy| moj4
i (ve'api’y) 000°zL2"L esg'ezl es8 ezl anbad 18207 Woy sjuei) _wacwanmMo_h—nmmwmu_m«”M_u:-mw
596'691 000'0LS 596'6/9 596'629 @ouejeg pund Buiuuibag
(1ay10 pue adja19g pood ‘w3al
SIION ?Mﬁ.—ﬂwﬂh& 196png jenuuy }sedalo4 [enuuy SSuaunsnlpy suonaafoid :ppy QLA 3Ly QLW waun)y ‘@NLL [e12pad 'd1A LILT 'SSH 'VIS ‘U3ASSI

‘asueusuiey 7 sijeday Ayjoe4 sapnjoauj)
frwwng anuaaay pue sjuels |ejsaedg

s193foug puog [eyden B ‘aajues 1geqg ‘pun4 [eJauag ‘143X SPUNS TV S8PNJOU| SaNUBARY B SIUBID [edads,, Pajied Sewpawiog 'sainypuedxa s|qemoyie pauysp AfoLIS SARY JBY) S90IN0say

YZ0zT Yaiepy

spung anuaAay pue sjuelis) jeioadsg

¥e0z-£coe
dLUIsIg jooydg sejjeq




786

08 090°€0L$ 03 618'851% LI¥'768 aouejeg pund Bujpu3
0LLLZLS 000'569°E$ 0EB'ELS'ES 0L¥'858'LS 03 661'55$ 259'708'L$ 03 8LLLLLLS SIHNLIANIIXT TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sualjean Jayio
£90't 000'00Z'L LE6'S6L'L (016'1) 0 0 (o16'L) 0 Lp8'L61'L 100yos 3lppIN 8joai0e
L09'9LL 000'S.¥'Z €6E'8SE'Z 02£'098'L 0 65.'SS 295'08'L 0 LER'ESS 10025 ybiH sejleq
000'02 00561 0 0 0 0 0 005'6L Juswabeuep joelolg
ABJU| e SJed, e, 0] SAEINWIN
s310N ¢ wu,ﬁ_..._m:_au soBangoalord | mros dateng | 1seoed lenuuy | swounsnipy |suonosfoid :epy | auaweuns | auwmeuny [°LE i Bulpling Aq seimjpusdsg
£61'799°ES LiP'L96°1S LiP'L96'LS $65°698'LS S324NOS3IY I1EVIIVAY TVLOL
L0z'0e$ 000'569'c$ £61'799°€$ LBE'0LBLS 0$ 0$ L8E°018°1LS 969 L0v'pS8'LS INNIAIY TVLOL
00% 0 0 0 0 0 00% $82IN0S 18YIO
986'v02 000'569'¢ ¥LO'06Y'E #87'808'L 0 0 $8Y°'808°L 0 0€5°189'L SJUBIS) JIWSIAS BJBIS
6LE'PLL 206'L 0 0 Z06'L 969 Liv'TLL 1sasaju|
fiayoy Jupan anusiag, | o ¥BOLSL 0 0 $80'LSL 19985 681'6 aouejeg pund BuiuuiBag
(neyun) / ney sies) 1Y siesj Y [ejol sAnRInWND sjoafoig olwsies
S$910 B33J04 [enuu uawysn| SUuo| 01d EVIT] u3.an, .
N eniiepiEA 19Bpng 1oeforg | ejor pelag | 152404 lenuuy | swsunsnipy posfold :pPY | alaweund | gL iueun) Tensalig L0¥4 NOLLONYLSNOD VLIV
609°22L'Y 6.6'686'LL asuejeg pung Bujpuz
%Stoor 9¥9°L0Z'9L$ 000°005'€€$ £68'PZL'TLS 98£°202'6% 08 880'8L1'S$ 862'62Z'7$ 1£0°198% L05'L1¥'2$ SIYNLIANIJXT TVLOL
% 1# 2ouvnss] puog puadg juarmy (560706, ) 000°0S L't} sj03loid ainin4 10} paAIasaY
Szoz/g fiq Juawaunbay buipuads %5 |(S06'6€S) 000'5.8'L S06'7LL'Z L5¥'260'2 0 12#'985°L 0£0'905 9ve'LL ¥5p'2Z Aundag § Alajes yleay oeg
LE0'EVL 000'005'Z 696'95E'T 90E'6EE'C 0 916'G9E 68E'EL6'L 00Z'¥LL £99'L1 Uojjonujsuo) MaN 006
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 uoisuedx3/Buiping 310 018
(206'8) 000'009'€ 206'809'€ £0Z'9EY'E 0 86L'125'C 500'606 vES'LS 669'ZL1 (N42) epeibdn Ayjoed [eanud 008
e Bujuuelgpybisienppuswabeuepy
Q¢ g ' . “ 0 . 0 o . " " v i3
Od 23v2ydng, | £88'55Y'2 000'005'9 LIL'YP0'Y 92¥'6E8'L £55'866 £.8'0v8 LS¥'LL 169'v0Z'2 OpIM JOUISIC] 000
12 ejnwn
SII0N A,.Mu“__“.w_.__—h, g —w.“na%hﬁ.. d unm«._ou._w \«.uumn_“ d )sedelod [enuuy | ,sjuswisnipy | suonoafoid :ppw| QLA Jueuny QLW Jusuny _3n“.w%hm§_._.__.._ 2 adA} palosd Aq seunyipuedxy
%St-oor L0L'SLE'1Z8 000'005°€€$ £68'vZL'ZLS 98€'L0L'6$ [5 880°8LY'SS 86Z°622'7$ L£0°198$ L0S°LLP'TS SIHNLANIX3 TVLOL
% T# aaupnss] puog puads ua.Ln) 000051 bl 000°05L'tL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 spalold aining 1oj paniesay
Se0z/g fiq quawa.anbay bupuads %5g | (196'0€9) £87'629'Y ¥¥i'092'S £64'50'E vES'L9L'E 81Z'888 600'09 169'%02'2 BujuueldnyBisieapnuawwebeueyy apip jouisig
000°00S'L 000'005'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Buiping uosiop
885'9Z¥'L 000'0G54'€ £Lp'eZe'z 000'L¥Z'Z 0 8Z9'£96'L LLELIT 0 £Ly'28 jooog ybiH selleq
8/5'558'€ L15'0L1'L BEB'PLE'E Sty'Ll2'E 0 916'G9€E 8ZS°LIB'T 59422 S6Y'LE jo0yos ajppipy ajoaige
ZEE£08E 000'008 899'6LY £9€'68E 0 198'092 96%'8Z1 6ZL'LL S0€'0¢ Aiejusiwa|3 ypompym
(828's) 000052 828'161 9/9'LeL 0 Zpl'oz. £EG°L 9z1'8 ESL'0E Aejuawapg sjepyeQ
66€°10L 000'05L L09'sy 15191 0 0 151'01 0 05¥'2E Aejuswal3 a4
AB, AB. SJea, SJB, 0] SANENIN;
SINON { w_m.:—“_m- v“m_au 3o850 mf—w“_qo o lesoL “.oum_o“n isedalod jenuuy | sjusunsnipy | suopaefoid :ppy| @iA jueuny QLW usuny 2 ....a.»»ﬂn.__:n. 2 Bupp|ing Ag seinjjpuadxg
S66'VEY' VL 666'60£'ZL 98" L0T'FL $324N0S3Y I8V VAV TVLOL
L£8'885'91$- 000°005'cE$ 691'L16'9LS £89°€05'2$ 000°000'Z% 000'SZL$ £89'8.E% LE0'VE 98Y' LOP' YL JNNIATY TVLOL
0 [¢] 0 0 0 0 0 0 $82IN08 JoYi0
851'ZLY'L 0 85L'ZLY'L 0 0 0 0 0 85L'ZLY'L Spaasald puog
bzoz auny wi & onssf puog., | (¥86'c¥Z'S1) 000°'000'82 9L0'96.2'2L 0 0 0 0 910'95.'ZL ZZ0Z L# aouenss| puog
Pajq uaaq Jusoy 32 aouts Juauasnipy, | (000'000'z) 000°000't 000'000'2 000'000°'2 000'000'2 0 0 0 Wes WIDSO
(500'£52) 000'005'L S66'Z0L £B9°E0S 0 000's21 £69'8L LEO'VE ZIE'6ET jsausu|
ELE'LEB'LL 0 0 ELE'LEB'LL (£99'88) 0 aoue|jeg pun4 buuuibag
(nejun) ; AR4 [E10L BAREBINWNG puog paaciddy Jajop
S310N 12Bpng 108foig jejoy palosg | isesauod [enuuy | sjusunsnlj suonoaloid :ppy| QLA uauny aLw juaun
eouekEA 4 9| seersowq €074 NOLLONYLSNOD TVLIdYD
JPU3sIp 8yj punole s1vefoid uopongsuos jo Ajeuea e 939|dwod 03 pjos spuoq paacidde 19J0A ZZ0Z WOl SPaedold
¥202-€202
#20¢ yoaiep spund sjoafoid jeyde
R ar T 1oU381Q |00y Sejjeg




RESOLUTION NO. 23-24-07

A RESOLUTION OF DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2, POLK COUNTY, OREGON
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS.

SECTION 1. FINDINGS

The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of Dallas School District No. 2, located in Polk County,
Oregon a common school district of the State of Oregon (the “District”) finds:

a. The District is authorized pursuant to the Oregon Constitution and Oregon Revised
Statutes Chapter 287A and Section 328.205 to issue general obligation bonds to finance capital costs; and

b. District electors approved $28,000,000 of general obligation bonds to finance capital
costs as set forth in the measure at the May 17, 2022 election (the “2022 Bond Election™); and

c. The District issued $12,765,000 in principal amount of general obligation bonds under
the authority of the 2022 Bond Election through its General Obligation Bonds, Series 2022; and

d. The District now finds it desirable to sell additional general obligation bonds authorized
by the 2022 Bond Election.

SECTION 2. BONDS AUTHORIZED

The District hereby authorizes the issuance of general obligation bonds under the remaining
authority of the 2022 Bond Election (the “Bonds”). The District expects to issue the Bonds in June 2024,
in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $15,235,000, and with the caption “General Obligation
Bonds, Series 2024.”

SECTION 3. DESIGNATION OF AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

The Board designates the Chair, Superintendent, Director of Fiscal Services or a designee of any
of those officers (each an “Authorized Representative™) to act on behalf of the District as specified in
Section 8 hereof.

SECTION 4. SECURITY

Pursuant to ORS 287A.315, the District hereby pledges its full faith and credit and taxing power
to pay the Bonds. The District hereby covenants for the benefit of the Owners to levy annually, as
necessary, a direct ad valorem tax upon all of the taxable property within the District which is sufficient,
after taking into consideration discounts taken and delinquencies that may occur in the payment of such
taxes and other legally available amounts, to pay all Bond principal and interest when due. This tax shall
be in addition to all other taxes of the District, and this tax shall not be limited in rate, amount or
otherwise, by Sections 11 or 11b of Article XI of the Oregon Constitution.

SECTION 5. FORM OF BONDS

The Bonds shall be issued in substantially the form as approved by the Authorized
Representative. The Bonds may be printed or typewritten, and may be issued as one or more temporary
Bonds which shall be exchangeable for definitive Bonds when definitive Bonds are available.

Page 1 — Authorizing Resolution
3874338.3 047362 RSIND

787



SECTION 6. EXECUTION OF BONDS

The Bonds shall be executed on behalf of the District with the manual or facsimile signature of an
Authorized Representative of the District.

SECTION 7. REDEMPTION

The Bonds may be subject to optional redemption or mandatory redemption prior to maturity as
determined under Section 8 hereof.

SECTION 8. DELEGATION FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF TERMS AND SALE OF THE
BONDS

The Authorized Representative is hereby authorized, on behalf of the District without further
action of the Board (and such actions of the Authorized Representative, if taken prior to the adoption of
this resolution, are hereby affirmed and authorized), to:

a. Issue the Bonds in one or more series which may be sold at different times.

b. Participate in the preparation of and authorize the distribution of the preliminary and final
official statements and any other disclosure documents for each series of the Bonds.

c. Establish the final principal amounts, maturity schedules, interest rates, and other terms
for each series of the Bonds.

d. Negotiate the terms under which each series of Bonds shall be sold; enter into a bond
purchase agreement for the sale of each series of Bonds which incorporates those terms; and execute and
deliver such bond purchase agreement with Piper Sandler & Co. for a public sale or with a lender for a

private sale.

& Enter into covenants regarding the use of the proceeds of the Bonds and the projects
financed with the proceeds of the Bonds.

f. Undertake to provide continuing disclosure for each series of the Bonds in accordance
with Rule 15¢2-12 of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

g Apply for ratings for each series of Bonds.

h. Determine whether to purchase municipal bond insurance or obtain other forms of credit
enhancement (including the Oregon School Bond Guaranty Program) for each series of Bonds and enter

into related documents.

i Appoint service providers for each series of the Bonds and enter into agreements with
those service providers.

iE Determine whether each series of Bonds will bear interest that is excludable from gross
income under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or is includable in gross income under that
code. If a series bears interest that is excludable from gross income under that code, the Authorized
Representative may enter into covenants to maintain the excludability of interest on that series of the

Bonds from gross income.

Page 2 — Authorizing Resolution
38743383 047362 RSIND

788



k. If permitted by federal law, issue any series of Bonds as taxable bonds that are eligible
for federal interest subsidies or tax credits, and enter into related covenants.

. Make any clarifying changes to this Resolution or additional covenants not inconsistent
with this Resolution.

m. Execute any documents and take any other action in connection with the Bonds which the
Authorized Representative finds will be advantageous to the District.

SECTION 9. DEFAULT AND REMEDIES

The occurrence of one or more of the following shall constitute an Event of Default under this
Resolution and the Bonds:

a. Failure by the District to pay Bond principal, interest or premium when due (whether at
maturity, or upon redemption after a Bond has been properly called for redemption);

b. Failure by the District to observe and perform any covenant, condition or agreement on
its part to be observed or performed for the benefit of Owners of Bonds, for a period of sixty (60) days
after written notice to the District by the Owners of fifty-one (51%) percent or more of the principal
amount of Bonds then Outstanding specifying such failure and requesting that it be remedied; provided
however, that if the failure stated in the notice cannot be corrected within such sixty (60) day period, it
shall not constitute an Event of Default so long as corrective action is instituted by the District within the
sixty (60) day period and diligently pursued, and the default is corrected as promptly as practicable after
the written notice referred to in this paragraph; or

c. The District is adjudged insolvent by a court of competent jurisdiction, admits in writing
its inability to pay its debts generally as they become due, files a petition in bankruptcy, or consents to the
appointment of a receiver for the payments.

The Owners of fifty-one (51%) percent or more of the principal amount of Bonds then
Outstanding may waive any Event of Default and its consequences, except an Event of Default as
described in (a) of this Section.

Upon the occurrence and continuance of any Event of Default hereunder the Owners of fifty-one
(51%) percent or more of the principal amount of Bonds then Outstanding may take whatever action may
appear necessary or desirable to enforce or to protect any of the rights of the Owners of Bonds, either at
law or in equity or in bankruptcy or otherwise, whether for the specific enforcement of any covenant or
agreement contained in this Resolution or the Bonds or in aid of the exercise of any power granted in this
Resolution or in the Bonds or for the enforcement of any other legal or equitable right vested in the
Owners of Bonds by the Resolution or the Bonds or by law. However, the Bonds shall not be subject to
acceleration.

No remedy in this Resolution conferred upon or reserved to Owners of Bonds is intended to be
exclusive and every such remedy shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to every other remedy given
under this Resolution or now or hereafter existing at law or in equity. No delay or omission to exercise
any right or power accruing upon any default shall be construed to be a waiver thereof, but any such right
and power may be exercised from time to time and as often as may be deemed expedient. To entitle the
Owners of Bonds to exercise any remedy reserved to them, it shall not be necessary to give any notice
other than such notice as may be required by this Resolution or by law.

Page 3 — Authorizing Resolution
38743383 047362 RSIND

789



SECTION 10. DEFEASANCE

The District may defease the Bonds by setting aside, with a duly appointed escrow agent, in a
special escrow account irrevocably pledged to the payment of the Bonds to be defeased, cash or direct
obligations of the United States or obligations the principal of and interest on which are fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States in an amount which, in the opinion of an independent
certified public accountant, is sufficient without reinvestment to pay all principal and interest on the
defeased Bonds until their maturity date or any earlier redemption date. Bonds which have been defeased
pursuant to this Section shall be deemed paid and no longer outstanding, and shall cease to be entitled to
any lien, benefit or security under this Resolution except the right to receive payment from such special
escrow account.

SECTION 11. ESTABLISHMENT OF FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS

The following funds and accounts shall be created and continually maintained, except as
otherwise provided, so long as the Bonds remain unpaid.

a. Debt Service Account. The District shall maintain the debt service account in the
District’s debt service fund for the payment of principal, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds as
they become due. All accrued interest, if any, and all taxes levied and other moneys available for the
payment of the Bonds shall be deposited to the debt service account.

b. Project Fund. The District shall maintain the project fund into which the proceeds of the
Bonds shall be deposited, for the purpose of accounting for and paying all costs of the projects and the
costs related to the preparation, authorization, issuance, and sale of the Bonds. Any interest earnings on
moneys invested from the project fund shall be retained in the project fund. The District’s share of any
liquidated damages or other moneys paid by defaulting contractors or their sureties will be deposited into
the project fund to assure the completion of the projects.

Upon completion of the projects and upon payment in full of all costs related thereto, any balance
remaining in the project fund shall be deposited to the Debt Service Account for payment of debt service.

SECTION 12. PROFESSIONALS

The District hereby affirms Hawkins Delafield & Wood LLP as bond counsel for the issuance of
the Bonds and Piper Sandler & Co., as underwriter or placement agent.

SECTION 13. RESOLUTION TO CONSTITUTE CONTRACT

In consideration of the purchase and acceptance of any or all of the Bonds by those who shall
own the Bonds from time to time (the “Owners”), the provisions of this Resolution shall be part of the
contract of the District with the Owners and shall be deemed to be and shall constitute a contract between
the District and the Owners. The covenants, pledges, representations and warranties contained in this
Resolution or in the closing documents executed in connection with the Bonds, including without
limitation the District’s covenants and pledges contained in Section 4 hereof, and the other covenants and
agreements herein set forth to be performed by or on behalf of the District shall be contracts for the equal
benefit, protection and security of the Owners, all of which shall be of equal rank without preference,
priority or distinction of any of such Bonds over any other thereof, except as expressly provided in or
pursuant to this Resolution.

Page 4 — Authorizing Resolution
38743383 047362 RSIND

790



791

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Dallas School District No. 2, Polk County, Oregon
this 8th day of April, 2024.

DALLAS SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2
POLK COUNTY, OREGON

By:

Chair

ATTEST:

By:

Superintendent

Page 5 — Authorizing Resolution
38743383 047362 RSIND



Lyle Elementary School
Mid Year Data

Attendance
School Year Attendance Percentage Regular Attenders
2023-2024 67.47 - 227
2022-2023 60.06 206
2021-2022 33.65 105
2020-2021 77.88 250
2019-2020 80 328

Discipline Data

How many referrals a | PBIS says a healthy | Lyle Lyle

student has school should be 2022-2023 2023-2024
these percentages Year to Date

6 or more 5% 7.16% 5.1%

2-5 15% 11.04% 6.0%

0-1 80% 81.79% 88.9%

Discipline by Grade Level
(Tracked on our School Discipline Forms)

Grade Level Number of Discipline Incidences
2023-2024

K 22

1 85

. 147

3 91

792



793

Lyle Elementary School
Mid Year Data

Discipline by Year

Year Total Amount of Office Discipline Referrals
2023-2024 345 (As of Wednesday, April 3rd)
2022-2023 343

Biggest Problem Area - Playground
Biggest Behavioral Issue - Physical Aggression



Measurement

Lyle Elementary School
Mid Year Data

STAR Early Literacy Test
All Kindergarten and First Graders Take This Test

Reading

Kindergarten At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter 51% 18% 13% 18%
Fall 25% 19% 22% 34%
First Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter 40% 10% 22% 28%
Fall 36% 15% 22% 27%
Measurement
STAR Reading Test
All Second Graders and Third Graders Take This Test
Second Grade | At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter 23% 1% 16% 51%
Fall 25% 5% 14% 55%
Third Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter 42% 10% 19% 28%
Fall 43% 5% 20% 32%

794



Lyle Elementary School
Mid Year Data

Math

Measurement - STAR Mathematics Test
All First Through Third Graders Take this Test. (Kinder does not take Star Math)

First Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 61% 9% 13% 17%

Fall 51% 13% 30% 6%

Second Grade | At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 33% 16% 25% 26%

Fall 31% 28% 19% 22%

Third Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 55% 7% 14% 25%

Fall 51% 13% 1% 25%

795



796

Oakdale Heights Elementary
Data Metrics Report

Attendance

Oakdale Heights Elementary School

Regular
Attenders Total
2023-2024 232 A32.0 335
2022-2023 200 434.0 353

Caboge

2021-2022 (4703 Level1

AT

166 v91.0 353

257 ¥53.0 348

2020-2021 - 73.85 Level 1 |

2019-2020 | 82.23 Level 2. 310 377



Discipline Data

*Using referrals to collect discipline data is a growth area for Oakdale.

How many referrals a | PBIS says a healthy | Oakdale Oakdale

student has school should be 2022-2023 2023-2024
these percentages Year to Date

6 or more 5% 0.3% 0%

2-5 15% 1.2% 3.6%

0-1 80% 98.5% 96.4%

Discipline by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Discipline Incidences
2023-2024

K 10

1 4

2 25

3 15

Discipline by Year

Year

Total Amount of Office Discipline Referrals

2023-2024

54 Total
e 48 bus (33 in October)
e 5 Classroom
e 1 Playground

797



798

Radio Calls

February and March

@ February Total of February and March

200

150

100

50

Kinder First Second Third

Supporting students in Eagle’s Nest
Eagle's Nest Visits

Kinder [ First Second [§ Third

30




YTD PLAYGROUND LOG

150
100
50
34
" s A o :
Inappropriate Language Aggression/Physical Conflict Defiance/Disrespect Unsafe Equipment Use
BEHAVIOR TYPE BY GRADE
B0
&0
[ L)
g K] 'E B
40 g“ EE S |
£ E 1¢ 4
> - i ,?l Z
» )
: i
L] B |
o !

12] Inappropriste Langusge [l Aggression/Physical Conflict Defiance/Disrespect [ Unsafe Equipment Use

799



STAR Early Literacy Test

Reading

Kindergarten At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Early Lit. Benchmark Intervention
Winter (68) 53% 25% 12% 10%
Fall (85) 43% 18% 17% 22%
First Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Early Lit. Benchmark Intervention
Winter (91) 38% 19% 26% 16%
Fall (90) 30% 22% 28% 20%
Second Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Early Lit. Benchmark Intervention
Winter (57) 4% 30% 18% 49%
Fall (53) 8% 19% 26% 47%
Third Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Early Lit. Benchmark Intervention
Winter (37) 14% 8% 16% 62%
Fall (35) 3% 20% 3% 74%

STAR Reading Test
Second Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter (40) 83% 8% 8% 3%
Fall (39) 59% 15% 26% 0%
Third Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter (59) 64% 12% 14% 10%
Fall (49) 59% 13% 22% 7%

800



Math

Measurement - STAR Mathematics Test

Kindergarten At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter Kinder does not

take this

assessment
Fall
First Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 53% 13% 22% 13%
Fall 49% 23% 16% 12%
Second Grade | At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 57% 13% 18% 1%
Fall 48% 21% 17% 14%
Third Grade At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 48% 21% 17% 14%
Fall 39% 24% 14% 23%

801



Whitworth Elementary School

Regular
Attenders Total
2023-2024 (72560 Level1 265 A 270 365
2022-2023 {6198 Level 1] 238 & 53.0 384
2021-2022  (B4.a1levelq ) 185 ¥144.0 340
2020-2021 87.97 Level 3 329 v 380 374
2019-2020 | 84.95 Level 2 367 432
BH Grade Levels BEH Students
Discipline Data*
How many referrals a | PBIS says a healthy | 2022-2023 ww
student has school should be 2023-2024
these percentages Year to Date
6 or more 5% 1.6% 1.4%
2-5 15% 5.4% 4.3%
0-1 80% 93% 94.3%

*No incidents from tier 3 sped program is included in the data.

802



Discipline by Grade Level

Grade Level Number of Discipline Incidences
2023-2024

4th 49

5th 68

Discipline by Year

Year Total Amount of Office Discipline Referrals
2023-2024 117 (So Far)
2022-2023 217

Measurement - STAR Reading Test

Reading

4th At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter 45% 19% 18% 18%

Fall 36% 12% 23% 28%

5th At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Reading Benchmark Intervention
Winter 48% 21% 16% 16%

Fall 42% 20% 15% 23%

803



Math

Measurement - STAR Mathematics Test

4th At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 47% 17% 21% 16%

Fall 45% 16% 17% 22%

5th At/Above On Watch Intervention Urgent
Math Benchmark Intervention
Winter 58% 18% 17% 7%

Fall 44% 20% 20% 16%

804



Dallas School District 2

Code: DBDB
Adopted: 6/11/19
Revised/Readopted: 10/10/22;
Orig. Code(s): DBDB

Fund Balance

The Board = : ¢ h-an-unte i
works to ensure that the district dellvers the best educatlonal program avallable w1th1n the

constraint of well managed resources. To offer such a program the Board recognizes the importance
of a budget that delivers sustainable levels of instruction, staffing, number of instructional days, and

maintenance of facilities.

The state of Oregon’s volatile tax structure results in unstable levels of school funding. This can
cause a significant variance in the level of program school districts are able to financially support.
The Board directs the Superintendent to propose a budget that will allow for sustainability.

The proposed budget will create fund balances in an amount sufficient to:

1. Protect the district from unnecessary borrowing in order to meet cash-flow needs; and

2. Protect Provide prudent reserves to meet unexpected emergencies and protect against catastrophic
events; and

3.  Prepare for Meet-the uncertainties of state and federal funding; and

4. Help ensure a district credit rating that would qualify the district for lower interest costs and greater
marketability of bonds that may be necessary in the construction and renovation of school facilities;

and

5.  Allow the district to deliver a sustainable level of program through anticipated recessionary
periods.

Consequently, the Board directs the superintendent to include in the proposed manage-the-eurrently
adepted-distriet budget, desngnatmns in such a way to ensure an endlng fund e&s-h balance i is between 5

1. Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance of five percent of General Fund total resources net of

the beginning fund balance.
2. Contingency Reserve of two percent of the total resources net of the beginning fund balance.

Fund Balance — DBDB
1-2

805



The superintendent is charged with developing a budget, or a budget plan to establish these reserves
over a maximum of four years. Any deviation below the designations must be approved by the
Board by resolution prior to the adoption of the budget. Such a resolution, if approved, may be valid

for only one year.

The board may authorize the use of the general fund balance to address unanticipated,
nonrecurring needs or to address adverse conditions which negatively affect the district’s revenues

or ability to meet the needs of students.

In the event the Board authorizes the use of reserves, the superintendent shall propose a plan for the
replenishment of the reserves as soon as practicable, considering state financial reserves and
annually report progress against the plan. Prior to the reserves becoming less than projected the
superintendent will notify the board of the possibility the reserves may fall below the minimum
targeted level.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 294.311(18) ORS 294.398 ORS 332.107

Fund Balance — DBDB
2-2

806



807

Dallas School District 2

Code: DBDB-AR
Adopted: 4/23/19
Revised/Readopted: 10/10/22;
Orig. Code(s): DBDB-AR

Restoration of Low Funds Balance

The Board recognizes the unrestricted general fund ending fund balance has diminished over recent years
as state and federal funding has been increasingly inadequate to carry out the mission of the district.

In order to restore the unrestricted general fund ending fund balance to comply with Board policy DBDB —
Fund Balance, the Board directs the superintendent to implement a formal plan to add a minimum one
percent of general fund adopted revenue each year to the general fund ending fund balance that carries
forward to the next fiscal year. This action will continue until the ending fund balance meets is between 5

percent and 8 percent.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 294.311(18) ORS 294.371 ORS 332.107

Restoration of Low Funds Balance — DBDB-AR
1-1



808

.
.
"
r

LT0T

9€0T |I0€E0T

S-) |ejol

I8E : 79t |[9¢€

86T

791

|elol

9¢

S¢

144

5¢

ve

5S¢

£t

ve

£C

St

144

et

€¢

St

27

[zep]

310MAYM

Fee |PEE

Z8

16

6

69

|ejoL

0¢

1¢

vt

0¢

14

(44

€c

54

4

(e

£

74

ve

£

Y4

[zTv]

3jepyeQ

ove |vEE

LL

€6

Z6

[44

210l

0¢

S¢

S¢

81

61

1¢

€C

LT

61

(7

1¢

81

61

ve

4

61

[o9v]

EILy

_ 0Z/61 4dy

B | L R

1Z/07 4dy

v
[
"
r
"
¥
[
r
.
[
'
r
v
"
"
"
.
.
[
.
.
.
[
.
.
.
.
.
'
.
"
"
"
.
"
"
"
.
.
"
1
.
"
"
"
"
.
v
[
r
"
.
[
r
.
.
v
¥
.
1
v
'
]
'
.
'
¥
'
3
'
¥
'
v
.
'
'
.
'
'
=
]
¥
'
.
v
'
'
1
1
v
v
'
'
v
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
.
'
'
"
]
v
[
'

TT/1e ady

ezz/z2dv (o sefjeso

u1sdy

Adedey

Jooyds

yoday juaw)joa3 P1ISIg [00YIS Sejjeq

vzoz 1dy




809

9T-ST0Z Sndwe) papualxj Jeaj iseq
“1eaA |00Yds QT /60 2A109449 uonensiuodas Aeluswa)g

| 91-S10Z JeaA 15414 "SJU2PNIS 08 YIIM |00YS J3TIBYD B SEM UOSILION 900Z Ul
8 T 91 €C 8¢ETC |erol 877 D2PUIIX3 |00YIS Y3IH
Yitt Yot Yie yis 62¢ vee jelo]
€C TE €C €e LT T¢ 1 8T 80T e si@ joino
YiL Yyig yis Y pag pug IsT D) | 1T OET ulsig
Jooyas Ajunwiwio) sejjeg [1eap 3se7] waund|  MILVHD SOAT
3 STOE $2a/SJA1 bulpnpuy
£987 | 8S9T : SZ9T i [SST : 6SST ||gSSE |e30) pueln
o0 S el e _ |
St i o e et Jez T : 9 : z
ZT apeso|tT apeio| o1 apess| 6 apess| gopeis| £opeis| gepeis| Jlavd
R T e T T 43 1€ S
. 4 . ¢I 2pesy (TT apesn | QT 2peld [801] dYOW
7S i Tges ! i98 i 6is i 198 |98 0T [1ze 112 v1T £02
m : : : a:emAssshpo | yiHisod | ZT 9pedo | TT apeto | 0T apeto | 6 apess | [0z01] SHQ
ST T YT T 607 08T €81
: : : : gapesn | £apein | gepesn | [gzz] | 8j0aide]
o0z/6tdy ; Tz/ozidv : zz/tzady § g£z/zzidy :yluop Iseq Amedey| |ooyds
v20z |14dy

moday Juswj|o43 PLISIg [ooYdS sejjeq



LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS

2023-24
April
STUDENT TOTALS
Current #'s Last Year
In District 130 121
Out of District 94 108
TOTAL STUDENT #'s 224 229

BREAKDOWN BY GRADE LEVELS

Current #'s Last yr.
Kindergarten 23 24
1st Grade 23 22
2nd Grade 22 29
3rd Grade 23 25
4th Grade 25 25
5th Grade-Leah s 22
5th Grade-Bibbs 21 20
6th Grade 24 26
7th Grade 25 23
8th Grade 23 17

NUMBERS CURRENT AS OF 4/1/2024

810



811

uelpul LAWY @ UBISEINED/ANUM veisy @

Apiuy3 Aq yuswijosuz jooyos ybiy

BZEYIeES
%L1
e
JBUi0-wed

— %ve

JopuBiS| YT (0 uBpU) edowy @  ouneowedsi @
ueIsEONRDANUM uesyyrRRg @ uesy @&

Aoz Aq uswijoiuz g-y

0 ! 0 [] | s | | ox 652 Tz | ile30L puein
0 0 0 ¢ SE maceTe 9E [ w 3 © IE0L SHIQ
0 0 0 8 2 6 11 53 Tt
0 0 0 i3 i3 T A3 £l o1
0 0 0 91 9T ER o o 81 6
Cadas 0 E0Z gl 90Z 91z 61z | etz (13 Wz o meLgy
0 0 0 €2 [ I €2 43 23 73 13 0z 8
0 0 0 £2 [ (3 8T 62 J13 82 9z L
[+] 0 o 1€ 143 143 1€ 1€ IE EE 113 9
0 0 0 [33 €7 €2 [13 [ £ 5z 7% s
0 0 0 53 33 [ [33 vz ve 52 ot v
0 0 0 T3 8Z z I%3 8T 67 3 67 €
0 0 0 1z 1 [£3 € €2 £ sz (3 T
0 o o 149 St ST 6T 6T 61 114 BT T
0 0 0 81 81 81 61 61 61 0z ¥T ]
unf Ao dy ey 934 uer 39 noN PO dag £Z0Z unp

¥2-£20Z Juswjjouz jooyss Aunwwo) sejjeq




812

L6'Egb'TIb L6 €ob'216 L6'E9b'T16 L6°€gb‘T16 SI'E6/'v6g 0g'zgl‘b69 f1r€lgors 6z tbbizol 00'6¥6‘0zL gL 09‘S6L ob'Su'ng L1r'z69'6L9 FINYIVE aNNd
S1S6L'6€0z - - - 8L'006'6E7 09°999°StZ g9'tbo‘bez 75'zgT'otT £9'089‘b9oz grailghe ol'bLL'99T €g'791'z6 L1£95'L9 SIWNLIANIAX3 TVLOL
95°t18°09 16h1T67 ¥8'v59'g SLtheTT UopoNsUC) | oook
£0°9£g'001 bSalgiL 6894151 LE°5L5'0 69'F€5TL 98°505'b1 9l11L'gL z1'Sko’L 0g'6k0°L S9JJAI3S pO04 | 000¢F
85°565°919 FESIgTzg 65'gos'lg gk 5E0'gg 06°LL9°19 gTIPSEL 95°'zg9'S0L 29°662'85 69°6/.799 98°029'[S woddnsg | oooz
86°605°192"1 0630591 | zI1gl'ghl 98°812°9/L 60°1gb LbL €S €E9'9/L 9g8'076'F77 S1'9g6'LLL oL EEEbT 1£°96'6 uopdnnsul | 0ool

NOILINNA A9 SIHNLIANIAXI
SI'S6L'6E0"T - - - 8l'006'6€Z | 09°999°5fz 89'bbo'b6z 75'7g7'0€z | L9'0g9F9z gLSILgFE ol bli'99t $g'791'z6 L'L9S'lg SIUNLIANIAX3 TY10L
98'782'9¢ 88°5¢ LET 88°060'% 00°052 L9°ETS L0'€6E g9l 90°'FEE'T 60°£55'g% sa94 )g sanQ 009
09°756'gg 15025 00'529'Y L6'b1z'6t tg+59'g 00'€96°T FS'€06'g SLEVSbT 66'986'¢t 00'0¥5'7 syuawRacsduw)fjuawdinby 00§
b9 beg‘zol oL Sk BT SETEL £5EggbL Go'I6b'oL [FRALED g0 Lg9'EL of it igtli'y 6g6vgt sanddns oob
62'595°991 9g°L6b L1 Lz 9zi'ni gbzil'iT zo'bzo'gL L6021 S9'9Lg'6L 6LTlE'g €L1bg'sL 20'gS9'oL SIIINIBS ook
68'9££'645 9T'££5'69 6952l 0962516 S['T58'59 Z2L056'69 [6656F0t £7579°97 7912561 579506 sjyausg 007
£g'720"990" LS ELLQEL 0L°069ZEL 2785 e zg'bot'gel [ eb-Eei’lEL £g'Sib‘oot 67'Sz6'ShL 95'S0€"Th 26°526'pL sauejes ool
123ra0 A€ SIHNLIANIAX3
1652256 - - - 0911525z S6'9/9'SEh SE-PS6719z ot Tl bSe 96 P19tz ot 650t go-b9T 1Sz 80985 €z [TRTIETTS INN3IATH TVLIOL
Shsibbet ShrSLbbbT 3duUB|Eg pun4 suluUsag 00bSYy
zl-Sz8'ET 20°G25'Ez PIE Ul S3UBID 00lbd
61'g5b'6z PrEoty 1766g'g bTIl6E 06'g96'7 o %56 331815 MY SJUBID [EJopad paidlisay | 005hy
0g°50E'b1 FERCER UL 08'190°Z RN 99°6£5C groll9 (59 916%) T SJUEID 93835 peoMsey | 66ZEY
05ebe ol bb ov'66 0895 09°ZF Uounjfisepiealg paonpay | OkeY
06°Z€5 07658 o966t S0EE6 SThhL sepjealq a|qual3 papuedx3 221440 | 2oLy
oz sh Pt wShh iz 32 RIS Sz T Shh bz 2 Shb'hiT S TSk b 2 ShEhiz P o6g'gid Spunj |00OudS 23835 | LoLEY
90°0z¢'L 007002 00'09 90°/89 00725l 00°522°L 00°96g8"t 00°000'C BLWOdU| SNO3UR|RISIN 0661y
05°€25°7 00'g 05Tl 00’08 00°G 00'SE 00'EgT S37IN0S 23eALd SUOKEUOQ] 0z6ty
6g°gtlioL 0/°686"1 Skg6llL 00°510°1 00°5/0°1 S9°TL6 00°506"L 605091 oo'gth S3|es 221A195 poo4 | 0o9Ly
Lzbzg JEZ 2T suopoung [epads | otoiy
0g'g£g'z So°/gg"L 66°176 b (£ Fiq b SEL gt'L gtL SJURLLIS3AUI UO SAUILIET oL51Y
bgreizeid 19°61b1LE [g'TiL'90T 09'69%6E 9b'z9T'gz 99'g710E FERTIAZ] 9Ll ThbIE JUBLLASINQLUIDY 3DUISI] 00zLY
. INNIATY
18301 aLA INNr AVYW qddY HOYVYW ‘934 AYVNNYT 3a ‘AON ‘100 1d3S 15nony AlNr

AHAVININNS 14043 a4vod
¥20c-€20¢e

TOOHJS "3 LAVHO ATTIVA ILNAVIMONT




813

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

04/03/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2024
Mar 24
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
R1200 - District Pass-Thru 31,419.61
R1510 - Earnings on Investments 1,887.05
R1600 - Food Service Sales 1,989.70
R3101 - State School Funds 214,445.22
R3102 - OR Free Expanded Eligible Break 859.20
R3120 - Reduced Breakfast/Lunch 44.70
R3299 - Other Restricted State Gr 2,561.68
R4500 - Restricted Rev. from Fed 4,364.44
Total Income 257,571.60
Gross Profit 257,571.60
Expense
1000 - 1000-INSTRUCTION
1100 - Regular Programs
1111 - Elementary Grades K-5
111-111 - Licensed Salaries 40,842.30
111-112 - Classified Salaries 16,057.80
111-121 - Substitute Salaries 2,305.46
111-131 - Extra Duty Salaries 1,708.33
111-211 - PERS-Employer 14,254.14
111-212 - PERS-EPPT 3,350.94
111-220 - Social Security 4,770.14
111-231 - Worker's Comp 45.51
111-240 - Health Insurance 8,173.00
111-241 - OR-PFL 236.40
111-355 - Printing 327.88
111-410 - Supplies 103.97
Total 1111 - Elementary Grades K-5 92,175.87
1121 - Middle Programs 6-8
121-111 - Licensed Salaries 24,151.41
121-121 - Substitute Salary 2,121.87
121-211 - PERS-Employer 6,603.18
121-212 - PERS-EPPT 1,548.08
121-220 - Social Security 1,954.74
121-231 - Workers Comp 13.38
121-240 - Health Insurance 4,047.42
121-241 - OR-PFL 101.00
121-355 - Printing 210.38
121-410 - Consumables 857.96
Total 1121 - Middle Programs 6-8 41,609.42
Total 1100 - Regular Programs 133,785.29
1250 - Special Programs
125-111 - Certified Salaries 4,844.58

Page 1



04/03/24
Accrual Basis

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools
Profit & Loss

March 2024

125-112 - Classified Salaries
125-121 - Substitute Salaries
125-211 - PERS Employer
125-212 - PERS-EPPT
125-220 - Social Security
125-231 - Workers Comp
125-240 - Health Insurance
125-241 - OR-PFL

Total 1250 - Special Programs

1270 - Title |
127-111 - Licensed Salaries
127-211 - PERS
127-212 - PERS-EPPT
127-220 - Social Security
127-231 - Worker's Comp
127-240 + Health Insurance
127-241 - OR-Paid Family Leave

Total 1270 - Title |

Total 1000 - 1000-INSTRUCTION

2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES

2100 - Support Services - Students
2113 + Social Work Services
211-111 - Licensed Salaries
211-211 - PERS-Employer
211-212 - PERS-EPPT
211-240 - Health Insurance
211-241 - OR-PFL

Total 2113 - Social Work Services
Total 2100 - Support Services - Students

2220 - Library/Media Center
222-430 - Library Books

Total 2220 - Library/Media Center

2240 - Instructional Staff Development

224-312 « Instruction Improvement Servi...

224-341- Travel
224-410 - Supplies

Total 2240 - Instructional Staff Developme...

2310 - School Board
231-640 - Dues and Fees

Total 2310 - School Board

Mar 24

10,862.40
454.25
4,182.82
1,002.68
1,278.40
14.62
550.00
70.85

23,260.60

5,058.92
1,563.21
336.54
429.08
2.82
750.00

22.44

8,163.01

165,208.90

4,110.37
1,266.25
303.54
1,033.49
19.24

6,732.89

6,732.89

269.67

269.67

200.00
56.07
49.52

305.59

30.00

30.00

Page 2

814



04/03/24
Accrual Basis

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

241112 -
241113 -
241-211 -
241-212 -

241-220
241-231

241240 -

241241
241-340
241-351

241-410 -
241-640 -

Total 2410

2520 - Fiscal services

252-241+ OR-PFL

2540 - Plant services

254-211 -

254-241- OR-PFL

254-322 -

254-324 - Rental
254-327 - Water

254-329 -

2550 - Transporation

Profit & Loss
March 2024
Mar 24
2410 - School Administration
Confidential Salaries 5,943.08
Administrator salaries 6,500.00
PERS-Employer 3,259.43
PERS-EPPT 347.07
- Social Security 1,028.86
- Workers Comp 8.09
Health Insurance 1,100.00
- OR-PFL 53.79
- Travel 400.00
- Telephone 202.48
Consumables 21.87
Dues and Fees 5.88
- School Administration 18,870.55
2500 - Support services-business
252-114 - Managerial Classified 4,993.67
252-211 - PERS - Company 1,387.58
252-212 - PERS EPPT 332.62
252-220 - Social Securtiy 424.08
252-231 - Workers Comp 2.73
252-240 - Health-Employer 550.00
22.17
252-410 - Supplies 41.94
252-480 - Computer Hardware 1,419.43
Total 2520 - Fiscal services 9,174.22
254-112 - Classified Salaries 3,426.87
PERS-Company 573.11
254-212 - PERS-EPPT 137.38
254-220 - Social Securtiy 262.15
254-231 - Worker's Comp 3.44
13.71
Repairs and Maintenance 1,030.00
637.00
118.86
Other property services 1,149.00
254-410 * Supplies 2,013.38
254-530 - Improvements Other 3,520.51
Total 2540 - Plant services 12,885.41
255-331 - Transportation 13,160.19
Total 2550 - Transporation 13,160.19

Total 2500 - Support services-business

35,219.82

815



816

Luckiamute Valley Charter Schools

04/03/24 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis March 2024
Mar 24
2660 - Technology Services
266-112 - Classified Salaries 1,000.00
266-211- PERS Employer 250.30
266-212 - PERS-Pick-Up 60.00
266-220 - Social Security 76.50
266-231 - Workers Comp 0.02
Total 2660 - Technology Services 1,386.82
Total 2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES 62,815.34
3000 - ENTERPRISE & COMMUNITY
3120 - Food Services
312-112 - Classified Salary 3,792.26
312-211 - PERS-Employer 445.56
312-212 - PERS-EPPT 106.79
312-220 - Social Security/Medicare 290.10
312-231 - Workers Comp 3.86
312-240 - Health Insurance 854.85
312-241- OR-PFL 15.16
312-410 - Supplies 69.94
312-450 - Food 6,298.02
Total 3120 - Food Services 11,876.54
Total 3000 - ENTERPRISE & COMMUNITY 11,876.54
6560 - Payroll Expenses
Total Expense 239,900.78
Net Ordinary Income 17,670.82
Net Income 17,670.82

Page 4



Dallas Community School

Financial Report - Q3, January 2024 thru March 2024

817

Bank Balances as of: JuL 2023 AUG 2023 SEP 2023 OCT 2023 NOV 2023 DEC 2023
Umpqua Bank Balance $1,469,821.20 51,453,775.98 51,491,449.62 $1,505,936.52 $757,930.40 $747,113.20
Live Oak Bank CD $195,122.43  $195,869.15  $196,594.51 $197,346.87 $198,077.70 $198,835.73
Bank Balances as of: JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 APR 202 MAY 2024 JUN 2024
Umpqua Bank Balance $764,371.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Live Oak Bank CD $199,596.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Revenue/Resources
JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
State School Funding $201,310.38 $0.00 $0.00 $1,612,727.03 $814,421.34 $2,427,148.37 66.45%
Interest Income $760.93 $0.00 $0.00 - -%
Misc. Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - - -%
Total Revenue $202,071.31 $0.00 $0.00
100-General Fund [Expenditures by Object Code]
JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $94,346.53 $0.00 $0.00 $613,691.21 $388,496.68 $1,002,187.89 61.24%
200 Associated Payroll $38,886.21 $0.00 $0.00 $284,430.40 $246,873.60 $531,304.00 53.53%
300 Services $28,818.08 $0.00 $0.00 $217,799.34 $204,250.66 $422,050.00 51.61%
400 Supplies and Materials $2,154.94 $0.00 $0.00 $51,061.87 $89,638.13 $140,700.00 36.29%
411 K-8 Allotments $8,973.24 $0.00 $0.00 $56,733.01 $93,266.99 $150,000.00 37.82%
500 Equipment/Facility $37.99 $0.00 $0.00 $13,185.42 $50,814.58 $64,000.00 20.60%
600 Dues & Fees $6,594.17 $0.00 $0.00 $43,801.24 $8,498.76 $52,300.00 83.75%
Total Expenditures $179,811.16 $0.00 $0.00 $1,280,702.49 $1,081,839.40 $2,362,541.89
200-Grants [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS
JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
401 Capital Projects [Expenditures by Object Code] WORK IN PROGRESS
JAN 2024 FEB 2024 MAR 2024 Actual YTD Budget YTD Annual Budget BVA%
100 Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
200 Associated Payroll $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
300 Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
400 Supplies and Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
411 K-8 Allotments $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
500 Equipment/Facility $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
600 Dues & Fees $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
Total Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00




Notes from the Business Office
This report reflects the changes of the adopted supplemental budget.
Revenue Highlights:
- Standard passthrough funds deposited.
Expenditures Highlights:
As noted, this report reflects the changes of the adopted supplemental budget.

Restricted Grant Highlights:
- Work in Progress. I'm currently working on rebuilding my reporting structure in QuickBooks that will match the new budget format.

Capital Project Highlights:
- Wark in Progress. I'm currently working on rebuilding my reporting structure in QuickBooks that will match the new budget format.

818



LUCKIAMUTE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
March 20, 2024
BRIDGEPORT CAMPUS

The presentation of the Gardening Program by Lua Siegel preceded the Board
Meeting.

CALL TO ORDER: 7:23 by Vicki Avery.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Vicki Avery, Matt Beasley, Kendall Cates, Greg
Oldham, Fred Weisensee

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Christy Wilkins, Director

BOARD SECRETARY: Donna Santa Maria

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA- Fred motioned for approval. Matt seconded. All in
favor.

2. CONSENT AGENDA
2.1 - February Board meeting minutes correction: closing of Business Manger
position is March 22", Kendall made a motion to approve with correction.
Matt seconded. All in favor.

3. ANNOUNCEMENTS
3.1 Next Board Meeting- April 17, 2024.

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS- None.

5. DIRECTORS REPORT/DISCUSSIONS
5.1 Directors Report- Christy Wilkins

e The new playground equipment has been installed. A Thank You to
Josh Kibby for his vison, planning and fundraising. The need for a new
4-seat swing set for completion was discussed and it will cost $4,000.
The board is willing to contribute to the cost.

e Business Manager update- Christy made an invitation to the Board to
participate in the interview process. There are three applicants that
qualify for the position. Interviews will take place after spring break.

e Dallas School District Annual Visit- The DSD visit and review was
positive and successful. They toured the grounds and a few
classrooms and had nothing but positive comments and questions.

819



820

e Mental Health- Mallory Hasart is our clinical social worker. Mallory
provides LVCS with many services ranging from small group and
individual counseling, crisis counseling, a weekly Social Emotional
Learning class, managing 504 plans, and staff support. Mallory is
using the DESSA data program. She is an active member of the WESD
crisis team and has extensive training in suicide prevention. She is
respected and valued by students, family, and staff.

e Charter Coalition Group Meeting- The budget was discussed as flat
funding for the ‘23-'24 year. The budget was a 4%-5% increase.

e SOR- The Science of Reading results that are completed so far are
impressive and the instructors are seeing the student’s flourish.

5.2- Pedee Math Position-

e Andrew Russo has been hired as the Pedee Math teacher for the next
school year. He holds an M.A in Mathematics and comes with
experience in classroom teaching. He is innovative, thoughtful and
has a strong interest in project-based learning.

5.3 Financial Reports-

e Financials are all in order. Vicki stated that Sweep was closed and the

earnings on the new account was $900.
5.4 Student Enrollment

e Intent to return forms are due this week.

e |f 6th grade enrollment next year is over 28, we may have to divide
the class into 2 groups.

e Current enrollment: Bridgeport 152, Pedee is 72.

5.5 Board Addition-

e Kendall discussed having an additional board member and all

members agree that should be sought out.
6. BOARD ACTION ITEMS-none

7. ADJOURN:
e 6.1 Meeting was adjourned at 8:11 by Vicki Avery.

Executive Meeting under ORS 192.660(2)(i), 192.660 (8)- to evaluate the
performance of an officer, employee or staff member was held after the regular

board meeting.



o ﬁ\ 3
DALLAS COMMUNITY
SCHoOL

Mission Statement:
Dallas Community
School is an inclusive
public charter school
supporting
collaborative,
standards- based
educationin a
flexible,
non-traditional
environment,

Vision:
Dallas Community
School will empower
non-traditional
learners with the
knowledge, skills,
and abilities to
succeed in and
contribute value to
their community.

In Person
689 Main St.
Dallas, OR 97338

821

Community Innovation Partners

Dallas Community School Agenda [DRAFT]
Thursday, March 7, 2024

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87471057418?pwd=SDdHT2dRZ
EFUZEdXTGZ5bGY0dkJvdz09

1. Tour of Wells Fargo Building

2. 5:30 PM: Board Meeting Call to Order

3. Review Agreements:
a. DCS Board Member Code of Conduct

4. Public Comment:

5. Treasurer's Report - Brian McCoy/Erin Miller
a. January Financials

6. Consent Agenda:

a. March 7, 2024 Agenda
All minutes were approved during 2.28.22 special session

7. Director Report - Andy Johnson
a. Enroliment Report
b. Accreditation Update
c. Update on Executive Director Goals
d. Master Calendar Update

8. Board Discussion and Action:
a. Structuring Direct Report Policy for Family Members

b. Renovation Costs of DC High

9. Adjourn

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 4, 2024 @ 5:30 PM

Individuals requiring accommodation should contact Dallas Community School at

hirwin@dallascommunityschool.org or 503-420-4360



.. DALLAS COMMUNITY

SCHOOL

Board Member Code of Conduct

A Dallas Community School board member:

Understands that the board sets the standards for the charter school through board
policy.

Understands that board members do not manage the day-to-day operations of the
school. This includes but is not limited to managing the budget, evaluating staff,
facilitating student discipline, handling parent concerns and implementing the vision,
curriculum, and school philosophy set by the board. In addition, the executive director
will liaison with the Dallas School District.

Understands that the board makes decisions as a team.

Individual board members may not commit the board to any action.

Respects the right of other board members to have opinions and ideas that differ.
Recognizes that decisions are made by a majority vote and should be supported by all
board members.

Makes decisions only after the facts are presented and discussed.

Understands the chain of command and refers problems or complaints to the executive
director.

Recognizes that the board must comply with the Public Meetings Law and has
authority to make decisions only at official board meetings.

Insists that all board and district business is ethical and honest. Is open, fair and honest
— has no hidden agenda.

Understands that the board member will receive confidential information that cannot
be shared.

Recognizes that the executive director is the board’s adviser and should be present at
all meetings, except when the board is considering the superintendent’s evaluation,
contract or salary.

Takes action only after hearing the executive director’s recommendations.

Refuses to use board membership for personal or family gain or prestige. Announces
conflicts of interest before board action is taken.

Understands their role as a board member and as a parent and ensures these do not
conflict in interactions with school staff.

Refuses to bring personal or family problems into board considerations.

Gives the staff the respect and consideration due skilled professional employees.
Presents personal criticism of school system operations to the executive director, not
to staff or at a board meeting.

Respects the right of the public to attend and observe board meetings.

Respects the right of the public to be informed about board decisions and school
operations as allowed by law.

822



823

o7+ o DALLAS COMMUNITY
Lk s SCHoOL

e Stay abreast of education policy and statewide issues in education in general and for
Charter Schools

Adopted October 2023



824

££:85°ST ¥Z0Z/S/E

a6 i ] 3 &£ P e
RN 57 B 7 ¥ & 27 ¥
& &0& & 0&4 /on Jb& & Jo/w ﬁo Jb& 1E—-s3)503
& 2 Q2 & ® O & R
& & & & & & & & P
0f 62 z £ 9 14 vz
wdgg:z-wege
‘8 AusJaAlun uodalp Walssp
apesn YIrt (i pleH
| N YRIES /M gal wdgp:T TN Ul 3D VI T T UdogE0ET 5
aBuajieyd W3Ls 5 Sajiwey) 01 Aued 1sipiemm | wdsT:Z-ST'T €%
wdzT-weqQr sJanQ g sivaeag §-9 mw_auuﬁmﬂﬂmhzhwﬂ mﬁ_.___mun sUoj1eWILUO) ||BW] (8unds) £ wuaj “puy pig 81/€-92/¢ shepuoy
. sdoyspiom il (Budg) € w3l “puy pIg 183 wdp-z ‘NN JEIS i8N | suv epue odway un-oeys
Aeq "JWSSY - |oOYIS ON :SHIO wdz Aeq asea(ay AlES [SHaQ ANAnOY 2SI
€2 44 1z 0z 61 81 LT
- - WdOEE-0EZ 89
wdpQ:z (g 3414 *TT-H WAST:Z-6T'T €4
BT/€-97/Z shepuowy
WdoE:£-9 IYFIN UOITIYXT 8- suy jeruewy odway up-oeys
T T T $2a48p|Ing Ayunwiwo) [ewiau) AyAnsy a5y
wdz wdg WETT-6 USIA 3)suQ ewdod
-zT Aaweary YWy idug paid g | T (ASPny R Apuy)uno Buppnal UIAZ ISPN |~ e e e
wdoe| 529" dysiapea sejjeg jo Ao wdsy:T By upRaY) v 1LHDINOL
IN0Y 3UO pJeMIO) SHPOP
‘E-DE'ZT 331G8) 03nH 30 UOjIUAAU] - wdzT @ 535010 weg @ SNIJO
3yL - a0l issepy a._ﬁ 3oog g-9 wdgz Aeq aseajay Ape3 :sHOQ (8uuds) € sy “puy pig (3unds) € uuia) “puy pIE Jnok _M .n_a ..oaﬂma_._”w“
d o o E : < 3w
WOOE:L-9 LHOIN NOLUBIHXI 8| SUORDRIS 350D aYisup iy wdy-z S yeigign| SUPHIAIRS ISIN0D AIsUD g3 ]
91 st vT €1 b4 1 1)
WeDEITT-0L |UONeINssNas Z-y
WeQE-TT-0T WY1LS 8-9
qn yanok oydy 1-6
wd ZT-WeQT puey uj plig 5 "aau“Sﬁm: =Yy
:sdoysyo - e i
5 2 e e S wdpEE-08:Z 8 wdgg:z-T
fes.g Supds Jaye juun wdspiz-sT:T £  H¥ SI9A0ID 3199193 TTN
SI3pI0/ quitay TIY - 2ujjpesq 8T/€-92/7 SAEPUOW | Auny sIN
yea1q Buuds 13e [aun auijpeag suy [eruew odway un-oeysf——  — —— —— |
feq dn yzed S19pJ0/ qUIRY :SAPIND 0] I f—— -~ - “AuARaY s
u ugjpieng :
PRI e wdsp:T SN U PIYD V)
6 |14dy Ag anp sajjjwey oy Au bZ07 AULIS -5 USISS 355y
Bd Jugny
‘s3|jlusey pajjosua Apuaund jje 0y SUONBULIUOD |jBW3 (Fuiads) £ wia) “puy ucﬂ 91815 630, _mu—_m_umm.am
|1EW3 Winay 03 Jua1u| - Jenysiday . (8uuds) £ wia) “puy puz :g) wdp-z B YEIs 5y GUEPaIZ1Ua Suapnis ()
yeaug 3upds Jaye joun auijpeaq widpE:s Bupasiy pieog A S.zﬂw._mmmﬂw.
SI9pIQ/ quiy ipol 01 S3pIND widz Aeq aseaiy Aes ‘sHOa it I
6 8 L 9 ]
duiisaf 21e1s
$10322410 jO peog
1019210 AAIINIANT
Ajunwwoy
wdg-g WEN YIEW - VLS wesdoid SHIa
H8ping AyuwLLo) |eLIU)| weiSoid gy
Buiuue|d 30jAIS-U) :8-Y
z T
Aepinjesg Aepliy Aepsinyy Aepsaupam Aepsan] Aepuopy Aepung




825

T1:65:ST ¥20Z/5/€

vefels ve/e/s
-vZ/62/v j10oyas JoopIng | -pE/62/¥ 100Y3S J00pIng
oguimede] dwe) apesg yig| oSumede] dwe) apeis yig
‘il PR :duL pRH
(ukpiey) Bl @ saping o3| JB3A 10O vZ,€T,
‘quisip sHoday Augsag| 10} IBpAQ/ quiay ||E Joj
widp-z ‘B yeis igy| PWIPESP IPIND 03 71 gy
0€ 67 87
(8-Esapeis) WdZT @ 535019
S[IELUIJUONEWLIIUDY (8:£ SopeIS)
1531 9115 ‘8-3 UoI1eN1S1do4 53] 2188 Weg @ SNIJ0
(8-£ S9pein)
Aeg vonepaiddy ssy ‘uwpy ‘Juo) peatuapnis U01EIISII5H 1501 21615
21/5UQ SJUBPMIS ON Aeq ] Ale3 isHoa R
AeQ @21A135-U| :SHIQ 2 wdoE:z-T BN
. : pa e e sasopy | — e suadp
S|iel3 UoNeWIUO] 153) JIEIS 18-) yu uapnis SIBA0JD 2113323 11
e vonensiZeyisa Mg gy S OPSRLMOPMSISHIG | yopensgoyisapateigigy| TP S2A0R 2R3 uum_h
wdspiT “BIA U1 PRYD V) 283 wdp-7 “B1A 4835 18N “Aunpav
[ 9z 14 vZ £2 44 1z
5 D1 UONE 0 (g-£45)
g 3p 3 $11B15 dold 1531 21El5
(1407) swiod a8esan0) yeis
11140 3414 S5:6 -TT-N g Buiisal “1p1s a1ean)
wdgz Aeq asea|ay Ale3 :SHIA | Wdsp:T “SIA Ul §P3YD Vi 18N widp-7 “FIN JRIS 8N daugd Bunsaj a1els :g-)
0z 61 8T L1 91 ST v1
vz/Ti/y
-pZ/S/v J1ed o0g I1sej0ydS 8-)
e A SO Je i vZ/2t/o-vT/sly
LN mc_“_mn_ﬁ_._u_umwo_%hﬂﬁ vZfetfyvefsiy|  °3A008 MSEIORS 8
e st FRERS ve/er/v-ve/s/y vZ/el/rvT/siy|  1B4008 21se|ouds g oy .“H_u_as.w
s Jje4 300g I(ISEIOYIS 8- 1124 %008 158[04IS BN :epjing 1 !
W1 Ut atrow Suiyorem| H2PING Em:E.Eou {ewazu| j .cuu__.zn E::EE.& ﬁEﬁ:. Ayunwwo)y _nEuwg_ HEg S35sE) ANSUD
SWBPMS EECTH 1235 35UN0D i8-9|  wdg Aeq 3seajey Ajed 'SHDG| wdspT SN UjPBYD V) 18- wdp-7 TN HEIS 18N (Buiids) € wa) ‘g%
€T T 34 1] 6 8 L
Fu11sa] 91e1s
Siopalig jo pieog
101341 AARNIANT
vefersyl wdg| pz/a/p uidaq sasse|d ausup Ayunwiwo)
-Z/s/ 184 300g Jn1sejoyds g VEL 13pup) 4o} Apeay e : - -0€:9 Wooy adeds3 JydiN {33jsuoc sUIpMIS oN wesfoid SHIQ
o} H3pjing Ayunuiuo) jewiaul ~ wdgE:s Sunasiy paeog Aeq uoepaiddy s,vi MBI SHOQ sIudA3 .wm_s_ 3USUQ SIU3PNIS ON weidoid 8-3
Ve Japuny Joj Apeay 3uluue|d ao1auas-u| :g-N | wdz Aeq asea|ay Alie3 isHIa | wdsHT ‘BIA Ul 333YD i i8-d wdt-z "B eIs 1g-y | SWOH-UI (Buuds) £ wiua) 8-y
9 5 4 € z T
Aepimyes Aepsany) Aepsany Aepuns




826

TT:65'ST vZ0Z/S/E

S3|jIWey -3 S3II0AUI JaYIeaH
wdz Aeq asesjay A4l iSHDQ b S
(€2/61/9 auypeap wuawiked) ™= g 1 gy ey w1 .m%..mr
NP 5334 10} PII|OAU] SI||ILUE: P
S il el (1107 03 uARIEY) JotaeaH O e R
LHOIN NOILISIHX3 8- “oju Sunioau) Aunsag :g-y wdp-z “BIN Jels 184
13 13 6z 82 LZ—Aog |pLowapy 14
W[ £7/82/TT
wdsy:T A Ul 334D VI ryad (2rung = 02 AelA)
{uApiex) Wigf alng Suiinp wow._n_ IHEF([IM
pauIma1 suodas Aupsag agl (1T 2pein] JU3LISSassy 23els
| wdz Aeq aseajay Auea isHaal | wdy sulipeag 3pino -4 " wdpz Sua ges B wJa) aunr - Aeq 18414 :SHOQ
sz 74 €2 zT 1z 0z 6T
wdg-pE:g WIIN UoGIYXT SHIT
t1ap|ing Ayunwiwo) jeusaiuy)
YT-ET,
T T T 7T T | doysispag/quiay T1V - ulipeag
Z 1915aW3s - Aeq 1se
wdz Aeqg asea|ay Al4ET :SHOO wdg
-0£:9 LHOIN NOLLDIgIHX3 'SHaa WEOQ-0T [1Md 3413 *TT-H
$400q Aseigii uspnis uumm\m.%h_wnﬁﬂmwm___w_mm AT SR R RN
BN P TR R A A 1N0 }3Y2 01 Aep 15E7] g i 5
Aeq Jwssy - 4 wid:
Q WSSy _oo_m.m ON :SH2d wdsp:T Ty Ul 934D VI -7 "IN Jels K
SuaWSSISSY I3 B U igy | SUPLISSISSY JeIS 8 BUBLM BN | quawssassy seis g Bunumagy| TUUSSISVIRS BBUBUMIBR| oo te1s g B B
81 Ja 9T 14 vT €1 [43
29 vopeparddy Jayaea)
W23 uogeaddy Jausea) wdz Aeg aseajay Auey ‘SHIa AIIM :aww_uu..nn« Jayoeal pEETTY :nﬂmﬁlﬂgﬂ( Jayaeal [ NIIM :o_uu_vu._n..._aq Jayoes)
3unsal Jexs Bupum ‘aes Sunsal Je)s ‘Bunum ‘s1es 3unsal Jeys Bunm ‘s1e35 3uisay 4e3s ‘Bupum ‘aels Jupsay se1s Bunum 1S
233 JUIWISSISSY HI9M JUBLUSSISSY a9 JudLISSISSY {IIM JUBLUSSISSY 3N 1UaWISSASSY
$3SYNOJ LISNO ON 83 S3SHNOD JLISNO ON *8-X $3S4N0J ILISNO ON &M $3SYN0I JLISNO ON 8% SISYNOI ILISNO ON 83
1T ot 6 8 / 9 S
Junsal 91els
I $1013241q jo pieog
v2/2/S-¥/62/t 10042s 300pIN0 | 9Z/2/5-T/62/¥ 100425 100PIND 29120110 2ANI9NI
o3uimede| dwe) apels yig o3uimede) dwe) apess 19 Aunwwo)
:duy plRi :du) pRtd weidold SHIA
| Enﬁm 3upas pleog Aeq uonepaiddy jedpuld weidoud g-)
Sujuueld dinIRs-Uj :8-Y wdz Aeq aseajay Ale3 iSHIQ wdsp:T SN Ul IR0 W1 i8N
v £ T TN R T
Aepinjes Aepuig Aepsinyy Aepsanj Aepuopy Aepung




Executive Director Goals, 2023-2024

These goals are in draft form and are evolving.These goals will be reviewed each
month at the board meeting.

Six Week Goals (2/12-3/29)

1

2

i

9.

Understand accreditation process and develop a timeline with necessary actions, finalize
Cognia application (overview of accreditation at a future board meeting)
Develop a recommendation for occupancy of new facility - next board meeting walk
through building
Develop and Assess Leadership Team:

a. Organize regular meetings

b. Clarify and assign roles and responsibilities

c. Develop implement a needs assessment to be used identify goals

d. Develop plan for high school supervision and behavior management.
Understand instructional minutes requirements for K-8 program and make
recommendations for changes in fall 2024 if necessary.
Review charter, board policies, Division 22 and OARs for initial understanding
Develop understanding of the general fund (Fund 100) budget and understanding of
each grant budget (Fund 200) and strategies for implementation and monitoring
Establish initial relationship for network of support

a. Dallas School District (Steve and Autymn)

b. Logos Executive Director

c. Oregon Department of Education

d. Bill Conlon/Christy Perry

e. Other Charter School Leaders
Identify any concerns from Dallas School District and ODE and identify potential
solutions.
Develop Parent Meet and Greet with feedback/mini town hall.

10. Develop strategic marketing plan with timeline.

Three Month Goals (DRAFT)

1.

NGO PN

Complete Mission, Vision, Values and Strategic Planning (may take longer than 3
months

Complete Annual Review for Dallas School District.

Develop timeline and steps for Charter School Renewal

Develop and present the 2024-25 Annual Operating Budget

Oversee initial facilities renovation

Develop Long Range renovation plan for renovation of new facility

Begin the implementation of marketing strategies

Review town hall feedback and recommend any changes or improvements

827



828

Six Month Goals/Summer Work - TBD

Nine Month Goals - TBD

One Year Goals - TBD



829

Dallas Community School

Code: GBC
Adopted: 9/16/21

Staff Ethics

L. Prohibited Use of Official Position or Financial Gain

No public charter school employee will attempt to use their public charter school position to obtain
financial gain or avoidance of financial detriment for themselves, relatives, members of household or for
any business with which the employee, a household member or relative is associated, if the financial gain
or avoidance of financial detriment would not otherwise be available but for the public charter school

employee’s employment with the public charter school.

This prohibition does not apply to any part of an official compensation package as approved by the Board,
honorarium, reimbursement of expenses, or unsolicited awards of professional achievement. Further, this
prohibition does not apply to gifts from one without a legislative or administrative interest. Nor does it
apply if the gift is under the $50 gift limit for one who has a legislative or administrative interest in any
matter subject to the decision or vote of the public charter school employee.

The employee may receive public charter school logo apparel as part of the employee’s compensation
package.

Public charter school employees will not engage in, or have a personal financial interest in, any activity
that raises a reasonable question regarding the use of their official position in regards to their duties and
responsibilities as school employees. This would also apply to any personal financial benefit for the school
employee’s relative or member of household of the employee, or any business with which the school
employee or a relative or member of the household of the school employee is associated.

This means that:

1.  Employees, relatives or members of the school employee’s household will not use the employee’s
position to obtain financial gain or avoidance of financial detriment from students, parents or staff;

2. Any device, publication or any other item developed during the employee’s paid time shall be public
charter school property;

3.  Employees will not further personal gain through the use of confidential information gained in the
course of or by reason of position or activities in any way;

4.  No public charter school employee may serve as a Board or budget committee member for the
sponsoring district.

5.  An employee will not perform any duties related to an outside job during his or her regular working
hours or during the additional time that he or she needs to fulfill the position’s responsibilities; nor
will an employee use any public charter school facilities, equipment or materials in performing

outside work;

Staff Ethics — GBC
1-6



830

6. If an employee authorizes a public contract, the employee may not have a direct beneficial financial
interest in that public contract for two years after the date the contract was authorized.

If a school employee has a potential or actual conflict of interest, the school employee must notify his or
her supervisor in writing of the nature of the conflict and request that the supervisor dispose of the matter
giving rise to the conflict. This must be done on each occasion the school employee is met with a conflict
of interest.

“Potential conflict of interest” means any action or any decision or recommendation by a school employee
that could result in a financial benefit or detriment for self or relatives or for any business with which the
school employee or relatives are associated, unless otherwise provided by law.

“Actual conflict of interest means any action or any decision or recommendation by a school employee
that would result in a financial benefit or detriment for self or relatives or for any business with which the
school employee or relatives are associated, unless otherwise provided by law.

In order to avoid violation of nepotism provisions and school policy, public charter school employees must
abide by the following rules when an employee’s relative or member of the household of the school
employee, is seeking and/or holds a position with the public charter school:

1. A public charter school employee may not appoint, employ, promote, discharge, fire or demote or
advocate for such an employment decision for a relative or a member of the household, unless he or
she complies with the conflict of interest requirements of Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapter
244, This rule does not apply to employment decisions regarding unpaid volunteer position, unless it
is a Board-related position;

2. A public charter school employee may not participate as a public official in any interview,
discussion or debate regarding the appointment, employment, promotion, discharge, firing or
demotion of a relative or a member of the household. An employee may still serve as a reference,
provide a recommendation or perform other acts that are part of the normal job functions of the

employee;

3. More than one member of an employee’s family may be hired as a regular public charter school
employee. In accordance with Oregon law, however, the public charter school may refuse to hire
individuals, or may transfer current employees, in situations where an appointment would place one
family member in a position of exercising supervisory, appointment or grievance adjustment
authority over another member of the same family

“Member of the household” means any person who resides with the employee.
“Relative” means: the spouse’, parent, step-parent, child, sibling, step-sibling, son-in-law or daughter-in-

law of the employee; or the parent, step-parent, child, sibling, step-sibling, son-in-law or daughter-in-law
of the spouse of the employee. Relative also includes any individual for whom the employee has a legal

! The term spouse includes domestic partner.

Staff Ethics — GBC
2-6



831

support obligation, whose employment provides benefits? to the employee, or who receives any benefit
from the employee’s public employment.

II. Gifts
Public charter school employees must comply with the following rules involving gifts:

Employees are public officials and therefore will not solicit or accept a gift or gifts with an aggregate value
in excess of $50 from any single source in a calendar year that has a legislative or administrative interest in
any matter subject to the decision or vote of the public charter school employee. All gift-related provisions
apply to the employee, their relatives, and members of their household. The $50 gift limit applies
separately to the employee and to the employee’s relatives or members of household, meaning that the
employee and each member of their household and relative can accept up to $50 each from the same
source/gift giver. A gift may be received by the school employee from, but not limited to, another school
employee, a student or parent of a student or a vendor. Except for exclusions in ORS 244.040(2), an item

received by an employee from the school is prohibited.

“Gift” means something of economic value given to an employee without valuable consideration of
equivalent value, which is not extended to others who are not public officials on the same terms and

conditions.

“Relative” means: the spouse?, parent, step-parent, child, sibling, step-sibling, son-in-law or daughter-in-
law of the employee; or the parent, step-parent, child, sibling, step-sibling, son-in-law or daughter-in-law
of the spouse of the employee. Relative also includes any individual for whom the employee has a legal
support obligation, whose employment provides benefits* to the employee, or who receives any benefit

from the employee’s public employment.

“Member of the household” means any person who resides with the employee.

Determining the Source of Gifts

Employees, the employee’s relatives or members of the employee’s household should not accept gifts in
any amount without obtaining information from the gift giver as to who is the source of the gift. It is the
employee’s personal responsibility to ensure that no single source provides gifts exceeding an aggregate
value of $50 in a calendar year, if the source has a legislative or administrative interest in any matter
subject to the decision or vote of the public charter school employee. If the giver does not have a
legislative or administrative interest, the $50 limit does not apply and the employee need not keep track of

it, although they are advised to do so anyway in case of a later dispute.
Determining Legislative and Administrative Interest

A “legislative or administrative interest” means an economic interest, distinct from that of the general
public, in any action subject to the official decision of an employee.

2 Examples of benefits may include, but not be limited to, elements of an official compensation package including benefits such
as insurance, tuition or retirement allotments.
3 Ibid. p. 3

“Ibid. p. 3
Staff Ethics — GBC
3-6



A “decision” means an act that commits the public charter school to a particular course of action within the
employee’s scope of authority and that is connected to the source of the gift’s economic interest. A
decision is not a recommendation or work performed in an advisory capacity. If a supervisor delegates the
decision to a subordinate but retains responsibility as the final decision maker, both the subordinate and

supervisor’s actions would be considered a “decision.”

Determining the Value of Gifts

The fair market value of the merchandise, goods or services received will be used to determine benefit or
value.

“Fair market value” is the dollar amount goods or services would bring if offered for sale by a person who
desired, but was not obligated, to sell and purchased by one who is willing, but not obligated, to buy. Any
portion of the price that was donated to charity, however, does not count toward the fair market value of
the gift if the employee does not claim the charitable contribution on personal tax returns. Below are
acceptable ways to calculate the fair market value of a gift:

1. In calculating the per person cost at receptions or meals the payor of the employee’s admission or
meal will include all costs other than any amount donated to a charity.

For example, a person with a legislative or administrative interest buys a table for a charitable dinner
at $100 per person. If the cost of the meal was $25 and the amount donated to charity was $75, the
benefit conferred on the employee is $25. This example requires that the employee does not claim
the charitable contribution on personal tax returns.

2. For receptions and meals with multiple attendees, but with no price established to attend, the source
of the employee’s meal or reception will use reasonable methods to determine the per person value
or benefit conferred. The following examples are deemed reasonable methods of calculating value or
benefit conferred:

a.  The source divides the amount spent on food, beverage and other costs (other than charitable
contributions) by the number of persons whom the payor reasonably expects to attend the

reception or dinner;
b.  The source divides the amount spent on food, beverage and other costs (other than charitable

contributions) by the number of persons who actually attend the reception or dinner; or
c.  The source calculates the actual amount spent on the employee.

Upon request by the employee, the source will give notice of the value of the merchandise, goods, or
services received.

Attendance at receptions where the food or beverage is provided as an incidental part of the
reception is permitted without regard to the fair market value of the food and beverage provided.

Value of Unsolicited Tokens or Awards: Resale Value

Employees may accept unsolicited tokens or awards that are engraved or are otherwise personalized items.
Such items are deemed to have a resale value under $25 (even if the personalized item cost the source
more than $50), unless the personalized item is made from gold or some other valuable material that would

have value over $25 as a raw material.

Staff Ethics - GBC
4-6

832



